Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Audit Committee

TUESDAY, 19TH APRIL, 2011 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Khan (Chair), Amin (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Meehan, Bloch,
Butcher and Gorrie

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES

To note any apologies for absence.
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 12 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the matter
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

12.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -38)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the Audit Committee held on the 3 February 2011.
DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

FEE LETTER FOR 2011/12 (PAGES 9 - 12)

Report of Grant Thornton

REVIEW OF ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (PAGES 13 - 30)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to inform the Committee of the review
undertaken by external audit in respect of the implementation of the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and to agree the action plan in response to the
review.

PROGRESS REPORT (PAGES 31 - 32)
Report of Grant Thornton.
INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - 2010/11 QUARTER 4 (PAGES 33 - 66)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform the Audit Committee of
the work undertaken during the fourth quarter by the Internal Audit Service in
completing the 2010/11 annual audit plan and reports issued for outstanding 2009/10
audits together with the responsive and housing benefit fraud investigation work. In
addition, to provide details of the work the Council’s personnel division has
undertaken in supporting disciplinary action taken across all departments by
respective council managers.

INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL PLAN AND STRATEGY 2011/12 (PAGES 67 - 92)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform members of the
proposed Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2011/12 and the internal audit strategy.

ALEXANDRA PALACE - OUTCOME OF FOLLOW UP AUDITS AT THE
CHARITABLE TRUST AND TRADING COMPANY (PAGES 93 - 96)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to advise the Audit Committee of
the outcome of follow up audit work completed by the independent internal auditors
for Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust and Alexandra Park Trading Ltd.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at item 2 above.



David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services
5™ Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Chapman

Principal Committee Coordinator

Tel: 020 8489 2615

Fax: 020 8489 2660

Email: Helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 11 April 2011



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

Councillors Khan (Chair), Amin (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Meehan, Bloch and Gorrie

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRAC61.| APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence. Clir Bloch apologised in advance
that he would be required to leave the meeting at 20:45hrs.

PRACG62. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

PRACG63. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

PRACG64. MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 2
November 2010 be approved and signed by the Chair.

PRACG65. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

There were no deputations or petitions.

PRAC66. HOUSING ALLOCATIONS, LETTINGS AND HOMELESSNESS
SERVICES RE-INSPECTION - UPDATE

Phil Harris, Assistant Director of Strategic and Community Housing,
presented the report on the Audit Commission’s re-inspection of the
Council’s Housing Allocations, Lettings and Homelessness services,
which included the full Audit Commission report and action plan as
requested by the Committee at its previous meeting. As context for the
report, Mr Harris advised that of the many of the Audit Commission
inspections undertaken in the previous two and a half years, the rating of
one-star (fair) with excellent prospects for improvement was within the
top quartile of inspections.

The Chair noted that of the recommendations made, no reference was
made to Housing Association nominations and partnership working as
set out in paragraph 85 of the Audit Commission report, and proposed
that a recommendation be added to the action plan that the Council
should receive 100% of nominations to all new build schemes. The
Committee agreed that a recommendation be made to the Cabinet that
this item be added to the action plan.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

In response to a question from the Committee, Mr Harris advised that
recommendation R4 on value for money did not include the issue of
charges the Council made to Homes for Haringey, and that this issue
was part of a wider review that was taking place. Clir Gorrie flagged up
that this was an issue of concern which needed to be addressed, and
the Committee noted the concerns raised.

RESOLVED

i) That the action plan attached at Appendix C, which has been
produced in response to the Audit Commission’s final report
and judgements in relation to its re-inspection of the Council’s
Housing Allocations, Lettings and Homelessness services be
received and noted.

ii) That it be agreed that the implementation of the action plan be
monitored by the Housing Improvement Board.

iii) That it be recommended to the Cabinet that a
recommendation in respect of Housing Association
nominations and partnership working, that the Council should
receive 100% of nominations to all new build schemes, be
added to the action plan for the re-inspection of the Council’s
Housing Allocations, Lettings and Homelessness Services.

PRACG7.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT 2011/12 TO
2013/14

Nicola Webb, Head of Pensions and Treasury, presented the report on
the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement for 2011/12 to
2013/14. The report was presented to the Audit Committee for scrutiny,
prior to going to Full Council for approval. Key issues set out in the
report included the Council’s strategy of keeping cash balances low and
avoiding borrowing unless essential and the proposed additions to the
approved investment counterparties list and types of instruments. It was
confirmed that, of the non-UK additions to the approved counterparty list,
only institutions based in AAA rated European countries and that had a
minimum long term credit rating of A+ were proposed and that all
transactions would be in sterling and via the London offices of those
institutions only.

The Committee asked whether mechanisms were in place to respond
quickly to any market changes affecting the approved counterparty list,
in response to which it was confirmed mechanisms were in place to
ensure that as soon as any concerns were raised about an institution,
that institution would be removed from the counterparty list with
immediate effect, pending a review. It was confirmed that the strategy for
non-UK institutions was to remain within the EU, AAA rated countries
only. It was clarified that at any one time, no more that 10% of the cash
portfolio would be exposed to a single country — of the current cash
portfolio of £30-40m, this would equate to £3-4m.

The Committee asked about the level of un-earmarked balances and




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

reserves shown in the report on page 18, in response to which the
Section 151 officer clarified that this represented the net position on the
General Fund balances; it was noted that the appropriate level was
determined on the basis of an assessment of the budget, and that this
figure may need to be moderated once the budget was agreed. The
external auditors confirmed that the current level was felt to be
reasonable. The Section 151 Officer confirmed that for the current
budget position, the target for General Fund balances was around £10m
and that this would be set out in the budget report to Cabinet on 8"
February 2011.

Clir Gorrie noted that it felt unnecessary for the same report to be
presented to four separate Committees, but it was stated by the Chair
that this was in accordance with current CIPFA requirements. It was
noted that the proposed changes in governance arrangements would
address this issue. It was also noted that changes in the HRA debt may
result in significant changes to the balance sheet, and that this needed
to be assessed once the government had announced any changes
formally.

The Committee asked whether the estimated revenue contributions of
£400k for 2011/12 were included in the budget, and whether there was
any flexibility in the way this was accounted for. The Section 151 Officer
confirmed that this amount was based on the draft capital programme
and as such was included in the budget. In response to further questions
from the Committee, the Section 151 Officer advised that some of the
past year’s revenue contributions may have been one-off contributions.
The Committee sought assurance that, if it proved necessary for the
Council to borrow, borrowing would be possible. The Head of Pensions
and Treasury advised that as long as the authorised borrowing limits
were not exceeded, borrowing was possible. It was confirmed that cash
was currently held in Santander (£9.6m) and that £15m was currently
held in two money market funds.

In response to concerns that the document would need to be revised
once the budget was agreed, it was reported that Full Council would be
asked to approve the TMSS at the same time as the budget. The
Section 151 Officer confirmed that the TMSS would be reviewed in the
context of the decision made by Cabinet on 8" February 2011.

The Chair advised that the Audit Committee had a duty to scrutinise the
TMSS under its terms and conditions, and that the report had been
prepared on this basis. The Chair asked the Section 151 Officer to
confirm that she had scrutinised the advice of the Treasury Management
Advisers regarding the addition of two new UK banks, and whether she
had verified that the proposed 10 non-UK Banks are all AAA rated in
European countries with a minimum of AAA rating and that mechanisms
were in place to remove any institutions in accordance with paragraphs
4.4 and 4.5 of the TMSS. The Section 151 Officer confirmed that all due
diligence had been undertaken and that means to review and act swiftly
in response to any concerns were in place.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

RESOLVED

That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement for
2011/12 to 2013/14 be noted, taking into account the comments made
by the Committee in discussing the item, prior to it being presented to
Council for final approval.

PRACGS.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (IFRS) - PROGRESS REPORT

John Holden, Head of Finance — Accounting and Control, presented the
report on progress made in respect of the implementation of
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). It was reported that
the accounts for 2010/11 would be the first to be stated under IFRS. A
key milestone had been the submission of the draft restated balance
sheets to the external auditor for an early opinion.

The Committee asked about the advice received in respect of the
grouping of the accounts, in response to which the Section 151 Officer
had advised that the issue was not fully clear, as there were wider issues
regarding charity accounts and how these could be grouped. It was
reported that the outcome of this would not have an explicit or immediate
impact on the taxpayer, but would affect the issue of the treatment of the
debt in relation to Alexandra Palace. Clir Gorrie made the point that this
was one of the first issues the Committee had asked about when IFRS
was initially reported on, and noted that an answer was still not
forthcoming. Paul Dossett, Grant Thornton, advised that CIPFA still had
no clear guidance on this issue, as an outcome of a similar issue in the
NHS was awaited. The Chair noted that the Council was making
progress in accordance with the external and Legal advice provided.

RESOLVED

That, noting Clir Gorrie’s concern regarding the issue of the grouping of
accounts not yet being resolved, progress to date to ensure full IFRS
implementation be noted.

PRAC69.

EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT

Paul Hughes, Grant Thornton, presented the audit progress report and
highlighted the key issues. It was reported that Grant Thornton were
part-way through the review of the restated 31 March 2010 balance
sheet under IFRS and that no substantial issues had been identified to
date. The Grants Claims and Returns Certification work was close to
completion, and this would be reported to the Committee at its next
meeting in April. It was reported that further work was required only in
respect of the housing benefit claim.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

PRAC70.

EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2010/11

Paul Hughes, Grant Thornton, presented the report on the proposed
external audit plan and fees for 2010/11, and talked the Committee
through the detail of the report. It was reported that the work for the year
would focus on the areas of financial resilience and value for money. Mr
Hughes reported that the planned fee for 2010/11 was £505k. In
addition, it was reported that the Audit Commission was giving Local
Authorities a rebate of 3.5% of scale fee to reflect the cessation of the
Use of Resources scored assessment exercise. The Committee noted
that overall 2010/11 audit fee was therefore likely to stand at £486k, and
for 2011/12 was likely to be around £462k.

In response to a question from the Committee on whether Grant
Thornton provided advice on how Local Authorities could reduce their
audit fee, Mr Hughes reported that they provided advice on how to
streamline the audit process, which was the key element in reducing the
audit fee. They also worked with the Local Authority on ways of
addressing any issues of concern that may arise and to improve
performance in these areas, which would reduce the fee going forward.

The Committee asked about the audit programme and how this was
determined, in response to which it was reported that this was based on
a risk assessment undertaken by Grant Thornton, who then met with the
Council’s Section 151 Officer to discuss the risks and consider the areas
of work to be covered; it was confirmed that the Council had input into
the process. In response to a question regarding how Members could
put forward issues they would like to see covered by audit work, it was
confirmed that Members could feed into the Internal Audit programme
when this was brought to the Committee annually; any issues raised by
Members would be looked at in terms of the scope of work and the most
appropriate level for this to be addressed at, in order to provide
independent assurance.

Clir Gorrie raised the point that the level of audit fees was essentially out
of the control of the Council, and that the Committee should therefore be
asked to note the level of fees for the year, rather than approve them. It
was agreed that the recommendation should be varied accordingly, on
the basis that the fees would be approved by the appropriate mechanism
within the Council.

The Chair proposed that, in the current financial climate, the overall risk
management of the Council should be added to the key risk areas in the
audit plan.

RESOLVED

That, with the addition of the overall risk management of the Council to
the key risk areas, the proposed audit plan for 2010/11 be agreed and
the proposed fees for 2010/11 be noted.




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

Clir Bloch left the meeting at 20:45hrs.

PRACT1.

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER

It was reported that the annual audit letter for next year would focus on
value for money and financial resilience issues, with an in-depth review
of medium-term financial planning issues.

The Committee asked how relevant the letter from 2009/10 was to the
financial challenges faced by the Council in 2011/12, in response to
which Mr Dossett, Grant Thornton, advised that while the letter looked
back at the accounts for 2009/10, it should also be used as a vehicle to
flag up future challenges.

In response to questions from the Committee regarding the previous
positive assessments of the Council in respect of value for money, Mr
Dossett advised that the value for money assessment was an objective
exercise set by the Audit Commission and subject to verification. Clir
Gorrie noted that the letter did not reflect that, at the time of writing, the
Council were projecting a large overspend and expressed concern that
this type of issue was not picked up in the annual audit letter.

The Chair noted the summary of key actions set out in section 12 of the
report, and reported that it appeared that the only qualified opinion was
on certification of claims as one claim - the Housing and Council Tax
Benefit grant claim was qualified in a total claim of 14 claims in 2008/09,
which should be added to the action plan. It was noted that a full report
on Grants Claims would be presented by Grant Thornton at the next
meeting of the Committee.

RESOLVED

That the Annual Audit Letter for 2009/10 be received, and the Council’s
response be noted subject to the comments of the Chair as noted above
as regards the action plan.

PRAC72.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT -2010/11 QUARTER 3

The Head of Audit and Risk Management, Anne Woods, presented the
report on the work undertaken by the Internal Audit service in the third
quarter of 2010/11. It was reported that the service was on track to
complete almost 100% of the Deloitte and Touche audit work by the end
of the financial year, against a target of 95% and the details of this work
were provided in appendix A to the report. Following the creation of the
corporate anti-fraud team, there had been an increase in proactive anti-
fraud work, targeting areas identified as being higher risk. The service
was working with Homes for Haringey and the Strategic and Community
Housing Service to look at ways of targeting housing and tenancy fraud.
Since the function for investigating benefit fraud had been transferred to
Audit and Risk Management in December 2010, the team had been
concentrating on clearing a backlog of existing cases. From prosecutions




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

achieved in Q3, a total overpayment of £90.7k had been identified, of
which 20% had been recovered, and work was ongoing to secure the
remaining amount. The report also gave information on council wide
disciplinary statistics.

In response to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed that the
29 suspension cases referred to in appendix C were those cases that
were started in Q3 and the average number of working days each case
had taken was 95. It was clarified that if a case was not concluded by the
end of the quarter, the number of days taken was calculated from the
start of the suspension to the end of the quarter.

The Chair noted that all endeavours were being made to reduce the
period of suspension in disciplinary cases, and that progress was being
made.

In response to a question from the Chair, the Head of Audit and Risk
Management confirmed that she was satisfied that the target for internal
audit performance would be met by the end of the financial year. The
Section 151 officer also confirmed that she was satisfied with the
performance of the Internal Audit service in ensuring the effectiveness of
audit control within the Council.

The Chair questioned the March 2012 deadline imposed for
implementation of a disaster recovery plan in relation to the audit of the
Planning and Control IT Application, in response to which the Head of
Audit and Risk Management confirmed that this was for the
implementation of a disaster recovery plan for all levels of risks, as a
plan to address the highest risks had already been put in place. The
Chair noted that the Head of Audit and Risk Management was exercising
their professional judgement in making such decisions.

RESOLVED

i) That the audit coverage and progress during the third quarter
2010/11 be noted.

ii) That the progress and responses received in respect of
outstanding audit recommendations be noted.

iii) That the actions taken during Quarter 3 to address the
outstanding recommendations be confirmed as appropriate.

PRAC73.

RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE - QUARTER 3 2010/11

The Head of Audit and Risk Management, Anne Woods, presented the
report on the current position on compliance with the corporate risk
management policy for the management of risk registers. It was reported
that the list of risk registers was likely to change as restructuring took
place within the Council, and that the Audit Committee would next have
the opportunity to review the Council's Risk Management at the




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 3 FEBRUARY 2011

beginning of the new municipal year.

In response to a question from the Chair, the Section 151 officer
confirmed that the Council was complying with the agreed Risk
Management Strategy.

RESOLVED

That compliance with the risk management strategy for the completion of
risk registers across the Council be noted.

PRAC74.

OFFICE OF THE SURVEILLANCE COMMISSIONERS (OSC)
INSPECTION

The Head of Audit and Risk Management presented the report on the
inspection visit made to Haringey by the Assistant Surveillance
Commissioner in November 2010. In response to a question from the
Chair as to why the report was being presented to the Audit Committee,
the Head of Audit and Risk Management clarified that the inspection
report was separate to the performance report; it was the performance
report which was reported to the Cabinet as agreed last year. The Head
of Audit and Risk Management reported that no major issues had been
identified as a result of the inspection, and that the two
recommendations made had now been implemented.

The Chair noted that while the overall conclusion of the inspection was
positive, the Committee asked that the issues which resulted in
recommendations, relating to the use of the appropriate forms, were not
repeated in future.
RESOLVED

i) That the content of the OSC inspection report be noted.

ii) That the action plan to address the recommendations made by
the Surveillance Commissioner be approved.

PRACY75.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

PRACT76.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday, 19™ April 2011 at 19:30hrs.

The meeting closed at 21:20hrs.

COUNCILLOR GMMH RAHMAN KHAN

Chair




Page 9 Agenda ltem

Julie Parker
Director of Corporate Resources Grant Thornton UK LLP
. Grant Thornton House
andon Borough of Haringey Velton Street
River Park House London NW1 2EP
225 High Road T +44(0)20 7383 5100
F +44 (0)20 7383 4715
London N22 8HQ DX 2100 EUSTON
www.grant-thornton.co.uk
29 March 2011
Dear Julie

Planned audit fee for 2011/12
The Audit Commission consulted on its proposed work programme and scales of fees at the
end of 2010. The consultation closed on 7 January 2011.

This was an opportunity for all audited bodies under the remit of the Audit Commission to
influence the fee scales that form the basis of the 2011/12 audit fee.

Scope of the fee
Our fee is based on the risk based approach to audit planning as set out in the Code of Audit
Practice and work mandated by the Audit Commission for 2011/12. It covers:

e our audit of your financial statements

e our requirement to conclude on the economy, efficiency and effectiveness in your use of
resources (the value for money conclusion).

A more detailed audit plan will be issued in December 2011 setting out the risks identified,
planned audit procedures and any changes in fee.

Scale fee
T Ryl The Audit Commission defines the scale audit fee as “the fee required by auditors to carry
a fee for audit services, out the work necessary to meet their statutory responsibilities in accordance with the Code of
but a levy to fund the Audit Practice. It represents the best estimate of the fee required to complete an audit where
costs of the [Audit] the audited body has no significant audit risks and it has in place a sound control

SUEECURCIIERVIEIN  cnvironment that ensures the auditor is provided with complete and materially accurate
financial statements with supporting working papers within agreed timeframes.”

it meets the costs of
audits and its other

statutory costs.” . . .
Audit Commission Work In prior years, we used a fee calculation to determine the scale fee. For 2011/12, the

e R el Commission has independently set the scale fee based on the planned 2010/11 fee. We must
fees 2011/12 seck approval from the Commission for any variance to the scale fee.

Your 2010/11 scale fee has been published on the Audit Commission’s website. The scale fee
for 2011/12 is £454,500.

Chartered Accountants

Member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No.OC307742. Registered office: Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP
A list of members is available from our registered office.

Grant Thornton UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority for investment business.



Page 10

Planned fee

We do not propose a variation from scale fee. The fee of £454,500 represents a 10%
reduction from the 2010/11 fee of £505,000.

As we have not yet completed our audit for 2010/11, the audit planning process for 2011/12,
including the risk assessment, will continue as the year progresses and fees will be reviewed
and updated as necessary. Any variation will be agreed with management and the Audit
Committee.

Value for Money Conclusion

Under the Audit Commission Act, we must be satisfied that each Council has adequate
arrangements in place to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources.
To atrive at our conclusion we will focus on the Council’s arrangements for:

e Securing financial resilience; and

e Prioritising resources within tighter budgets

Our work to support our conclusions will be risk-based. We will agree the detail of this with
the Council during the course of the year.

We are in the process of discussing with managerment the areas that we could cover to

support our Value for Money Conclusion. These areas include:

e Delivering the Medium Term Financial Strategy;

e Addressing the issues raised by the Localism Bill;

e Development of shared services with the London Borough of Waltham Forest;

e Review of the Council’s arrangements for plurality of service providers; and

e The Council’s arrangements for economic regeneration including its effective use of assets
and potential development of joint ventures and commercial interest companies.

Certification of claims and returns

We estimate that the fee for certification of grant claims and returns will be in the region of
£125,000. This is an eatly estimate based on the average of fees charged in 2009/10 and
2010/11.

Rebate from the Audit Commission
The Commission has proposed to give audited bodies a rebate up to £7.2million (8%) in
2011/12. The Audit Commission will wtite to you in the summer setting out the amount due.

The Audit Commission has proposed further reductions up to 15% in 2012/13.

Non-Code work

The above fee excludes any work requested by the Council that we may agree to undertake
outside of our Code audit. Each additional piece of work will be separately agreed and a
detailed project specification and fee agreed with the Council.



Page 11

Administration
The key members of the audit team for 2011/12 remain unchanged:

Partner Paul Dossett 0207 728 3180  paul.dossett@uk.ot.com
Associate Director  Paul Hughes 0207 728 2256 paul.hughes@uk.gt.com
Audit Manager Caroline Glitre 0207 728 2078  caroline.olitre@uk.gt.com

Assistant Manager  Hanisha Solanki 0207 728 2072 hanisha.solanki@uk.gt.com

Audit Executive Helen Phillips 0207 728 1285  helen.phillips(@uk.ot.com

Advisory Lead Guy Clifton 0207 728 2903  guy.clifton@uk.gt.com

We are committed to providing you with a high quality service. If you are in any way
dissatisfied, or would like to discuss how we can improve our service, please contact me in
the first instance. Alternatively you may wish to contact Sarah Howard, our Head of
Government Audit (sarah.howard@uk.gt.com).

Yours sincerely

Paul Dossett
For Grant Thornton UK LLP



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Audit Committee | On 19 April 2011

Report Title: Review of arrangements for implementation of International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS)

Report of:  Director of Corporate Resources

Signed : J’GDMW g//g,;,///

Contact Officer : Kevin Bartle, Lead Finance Officer
Telephone 020 8489 5972

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. To inform the Committee of the review undertaken by external audit in respect of the
implementation of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and to agree
the action plan in response to the review.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

2.1. The IFRS initiative has strong links to the Council’s Financial Strategy and is also a
mandatory requirement with objectives and timescales that are imposed by central
government.

3. Recommendation

3.1. To note the external audit recommendations in Appendix A and the associated
comments of the Director of Corporate Resources.




Page 14

4. Summary

4.1. All local authorities are required to produce accounts that are IFRS compliant for the
financial year 2010/11. This will involve the restatement of the 2009/10 accounts for
comparator purposes.

4.2. External audit have undertaken a review of the restatement work completed to date
to provide assurance to the Council on both the approach being taken and the
progress to date against the agreed implementation programme.

4.3. Overall external audit have assessed the progress to date as amber on a
red/amber/green classification and have highlighted the areas of the work
programme that still require the commitment of staff resources. The Director of
Corporate Resources believes this is a fair assessment of the current position and
remains confident that all the necessary work will be completed within the statutory
timescales.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1. There are no specific legal implications in this report.

6. Service Financial Comments

6.1. The additional costs the Council will incur in preparing for IFRS in 2010/11 are to be
contained within existing budgets.

7. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
71.

8. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
8.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

e  Report of Chief Financial Officer to the Audit Committee on 23 April 2009 -
Implementation of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

e  Report of Chief Financial Officer to the Audit Committee on 1 February 2010 —
Implementation of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) — Progress
Report

o Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to the Audit Committee on 3
February 2011 - Implementation of International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) — Progress Report




9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

9.6.

10.

10.1.

Page 15

Background

External Audit undertook a review of the arrangements that the Council had in
place to restate the 2009/10 accounts in accordance with IFRS with a primary
focus on the restatement of the balance sheet as at 1 April 2009. It has assessed
those arrangements as being adequate to provide ‘not materially misstated
amounts for the balance sheet restatement. Under external audit's
Red/Amber/Green status the overall assessment is amber.

Restatement of the 2009/10 accounts is required since the accounts produced
this year will include the financial position as at 31/03/2011 but also include
comparator figures as at 31/03/2010. The 2009/10 accounts were prepared under
the previous accounting rules (the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP))
and so in order to determine the comparators under IFRS, the financial position
within the 2009/10 accounts needs to be restated where the rules have changed
under IFRS.

The Council has been assessed as amber since the arrangements in place to
produce IFRS compliant accounts are considered adequate but there are areas
where external audit consider the Council should focus its attention in the future
such as finalisation of its draft accounting policies and completion of the
supporting notes to the restated accounts.

The review concluded that the overall arrangements have been *adequately
planned” and that the Council has been “focussing its resources on the key risk
areas.”

In their review of arrangements to identify the changes under IFRS to leases and
a provision for accumulated absences, external audit have stated that the
Council's approach "appears to be reasonable”.

External audit recommend the timely completion of work relating to finalising the
draft accounting policies and the supporting notes to the accounts.

Summary

Although the arrangements are considered to be adequate, there are areas where
the auditors recommend that the Council needs to focus its future allocation of
staff resources. These are detailed in Appendix A attached with the associated
comments of the Director of Corporate Resources which confirm agreement with
auditors assessment.



Page 16

‘saiuadoud
JUSWISOAUI pUB B|es 1o} p|ay

|oJjuoD

‘spJepuels

Bununoooy jeuoneussy
jueasjal Jspun palinbai
Se 9|es 1o} p|ay s}esse
pue seipadoud juswisaul

LL0Z | S}OSSE JO UONEOLISSEIO S} JO MBIAS pue Bununoooy S81JISse|0 Aj108.100 )i jey)
udy og 8y} 9)9|dwod ||Im [1ounoD 8y | peaiby | —ooueuld jo pesH | wnipapy 8JNsUs p|NoYs |1ouUNoY 8y |
"SjuUNoooe

S¥ 4| jo uoneltedaud say) jo

Med se spew ase sjuswisnipe

[0J3U0D (seonoeld Bununoooy

1102 spew pue Bujunoooy pa1daooy [elsusn) dvvo) MN
aunp 0g aq |im sjusuwisnipe dvvo Mn peaby | —eouBUI4 JO PEBH | WNIPBIN | ||B 94NSUS pinoys [1ounoy sy
‘'sjunoooe

L 1/0L0Z s} seonpoud

[10UNOY 8y} 81048Qg SJUBLILWIOD

aplaoid 0} sn sjgeus o)

"SJUBWIWOD 8plAoid 0] Swi} 8INSUS [043U0D) 8|qissod se uoos se psonpoid

1102 0] }IpPNe |BUIS}Xd Y}IM YJOM pue pue Buiunoooy 8Q pINOYS Sjuswale)s uiew
judy Q€ | S9J0U 8S8Y} BS|BUl ||IM IOUN0D 8y | pealby | —ooueuid jo pesyH ybiH pue sejou Bupoddns ay |
‘leaosdde

0} Joud mainal [eoluyos)

‘leaocsdde Joj Juswaanbal B 10} |WiI} JuaIdIyns mojje

BY} 810}5q M3IABI [BDIUYDS] {3 T]o7g) 0} 9|qissod se uoos se Sy |

L10Z | B Jojswi jusioins mojje o} saioljod pue Bunnunoooy Japun salojjod Bununoooe ay;
judy 0g HEJP 3y} asljeuy [jim 1ouno] 8y peaiby | —sdueul Jo pesH ubiH dn meJp pjnoys jounog sy |
ajeq sjuswiwod juawabeuepy paaiby Agisuodsay | Ajuoud uoljepuawiosady

suoljepuswiwodal 0} ueld UooYy 1y Xipuaddy

nouno) Aebuliey




Page 17

"saliligel| JuaLno

jouoD

‘Saiigen|

JUSLIND UIYlIM Papnjoul ussq
BABY pinoys pue saljijiqel|
JuSLINo-uou ul papnjoul

L1L0Z | Jepun paiisse|o-a1 aq |jim uoisiaold pue Buiunoooy u9aq sey sy} - uoisiaoid
aunr g 80Ussqge psjejnwnooe ay | psaiby | -—ooueUl4 JO pESH | WNIPSN $S9oUSSgE PaJEINWNIOY
‘suoisiaold

JUSLND UIYlIM papnjoul

usaq ||e Apuaunod aney Asy |

jonuo)D 'suolsiAold JuaLNo-uou pue

1102 "suolsiA0id JO uonedljisse|o pue Bununoooy JUB.INd U9BMIBQ PaljISSE|08.
udy 0g S})I MBIASI [JIM JI2UNOD) BY L peaiby | —ooueuld Jo peSH | wnipsjy | g 0} pasinbas a1e SUOISIAOI
ajeq sjuawiwod yuawabeuey paaiby Aljiqisuodsay | AjuoLid uoijepuswiuosay




Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

10}098G 21|qnd UojuIoy] juein

LLOC Udien

(SYIT) sprepuelg Sunioday [eroueur,]

[BUONIEUINU] JO UONTIUIWI[dWI JOJ SIUIWISULIIE JO MITAY

ASBUnIe}] JO ySnoiog UOPUO

uojuIoy | Juels) O



| “Pon1asal sybu Iy g7 )N UojwIoyL WEID LL0Z ©

Page 20

ot M Yo gy
Wil ..Qk v Vv

Tt il % .-U f

e T
~

YRS Ay

N Y gy

-

~

NNl Ay o (

v

b T R N R h-

7w (]

IpNE SIUIWANLIS [BIdULLY 11/(10Z 2Yp 03 Suruueld mo
30 13ed se uaYEIIOpUN WI9q Sk JFOM SIYT, "1 /010 FOF s2dueleq Suruado
0102 13dy 1 o 1xodax 01 poxmbar oq [ yoTyM ‘sonfea 199Ys 20UE[eq
P21831sa3 00 [FdY | U0 pasnooy Arewrd ST MITADF SIUSWISUEIIE AT,
IPNE SIUNOIJE [8UY [1/010Z 2 Sumnp aoe[d oes [ soindy
P91BISOT 92 UO JFOM PI[TEId(] 'SOINTI 199YS 2dUL[eq PIBISIT 9} JO Ipne
UB JOU ST PUE JU2WN LIS 01 deordde s [rounon) oy wo yoeqpas] opraoid
0] POPUITT MITAIF SITIWRSULITE UE JO WIOJ ) UIYE] SBY YIOM In()

‘porrad aaneredwod

o 303 sadue[eq SuTuado oY) WiFOY [ L9} YSNOIE S9JUE[Eq TONISULH
30 199ds21 ur sanmqrsuodsar Suniodas 10031p AUk 9ARY 10U OP SIONPNY

Juswabebua jo swia]
'11/0107 ¥03F s3unodde

SYAT Paysiqnd [y pue s3unodde () /6007 P21eIsas ‘600 [Fdy 1 Ie 329ys
90UE[eq PAILISAT € $9:Nbos 9po7) oY T, (THOS) 29NIEIJ POPUAWWOIIY

JO 1UWANEIG PIsE] JY VO S 1U2IInd oy uey) Jopes (Y] SPFepurIs
Suniodoy [erdurUlL] [BUONEUINUT UT PIseq dq [[IA 9POD) STYI 11/010C
woz,] ‘(9poD) a3) WOPSUTS] PAITu() Y3 UT SURUN0IDY AFoyiny (8307
U0 2012EIJ JO opo)) oyp Yam A[dwod 01 paxmbar o3¢ sopmoypne (20|

pPUNOISYOeq PUEL UORINPOIIU]

L10Z Aeniqad SH4I o uoneluawajdwi 10} sjuswabuelle Jo maindy / AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]




Page 21

¢ ‘Ponesal sybl Iy "dTT N UOWOYL JUBID LL0Z ©

‘G 9%ed wo suonepuawWo23 apew ANerrdordde se pue sroj0
(PRI 9SOU} PISSNOSIP IABY M PIF JO JOQUUE SE PISSISSE UII( IALY SEIIE PUE
ST 939\ 130dox ST JO 4 pue ¢ soded o pafrEIap 93 SUTPUY INQ)

JUOWILISOF
91 JOJ SIUNOWE PAILISSTW A[[eFaIew 10U 9praoid o1
a1enbopeur A[[eroud3 o3 SIUWITULIIL S [PUNOY) Y,

“POURISUINS 9] 0 PIIT SIUVIWISULITE

SJOUM SEIFE PIeMIO) JULNE) ST [DUNOT) O

1B} 9OUDPIAG] TUIWILISII O} FOJ SIUNOWE PIILISSTW
Aqrerrorews 10u opraoxd 01 BIFE 199YS 2JUE[Eq I JOJ
s$109dsox owos ur 2oe[d ur 97E SJUSWISUEIIE 9enbopy

Jaquy

TUDWAILISII ) JOJ SIUNOWE
Pa1eIssIu A[[erroiew 10U 9praoid 03 BITe 199US 20U
otp 303 9oe[d ur 9q 01 yeadde syuswoSuerre aenbopy

:SUONTULOP
Surorog oy Sursn Sunes Oy U233 /Ioquie /P & JUISN Passasse
U29q 9ABY 199YS 90TL[Eq U} UT SUT[ €D JOJ SITIWIFULIFL §,[PUNOT) o],

¢orenbope syoded
Supprom Sunioddns fenb Surredord 103 syuowaSueITe S [1PUNOY) 9Y) ATV »

¢arenbope 100ys
9JUE[Eq 2T} 01 SAIOU JOY) SUNEISIT JOJ SIUDWSULIFE S [IPUNOD) 9} ATV »

¢orenbope sonfea QYT Supsodar 107 sIUOWOTULIIL S [PUNOT) U ITY o

¢arenbape 600z My 1 3e sanfea JyyO SN pasnipe
71oy) Suniodoar pue SUIAINUOPT JOF SIUIWISULIIE S [PUNOT) Y} ATV e

¢orenbope sorprod Sununosoe
7o) Sunyodor pue SUIAJNUOPT JOJ SIUDWISULIIE S [IOUNOT) U TV e

:suonsanb Surmorog oy
JO U2©2 ISUTESE SIUDWISULIFE S [IDUNOT) 9Y) PIFOPISTOD DALY IM W 19[S
92UB[Eq JUBIYTUSIS OB JO,] MITAIF JNO JO SSUTPUT o) S[re3ap 130dox sTy T,

JUBWISSaSSe JO siseq

SIUQWIASUEIIE JO Adenbapy

L10g Aeniga4 SH4I o uoneluawajdwi 10} sjuawabuelie Jo maindy / AabuleH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]



Page 22

€ “Ponssal SB[y "dTTMN UOIOYL JUBID) | L0Z @

NATIO V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N mbo syofedxer,
IV NHHIIO HHIWV IV NHAIED IV SORIIGEI] F9U30 JU2LINO-UON
JHIWV NHIIO HHINYV HHIWV HHIWV JHIWV suorsiaosd Juarma-uoN
JHIWV NHIIO HHINYV HHIWV NHAIIO JHIWV SSUIMOIFOq TUIINI-UON
JHIIWV NHIIO HHIINYV HHIWV NHHIO HHINWV SOBIIARI] JUaLIND 19O
JHIWV NHIIO HHINYV HHIWV NHAIIO HHINWV SSUIMOIFOq 1URIINT)
HHINV NHIIOD HHINV HHIWV NHAIIO HHINV JEIPIAC UBY
JHIWV NHIIOD HHIWV IV NHAIIDO JIdNV sa[qeded soypo 29 opea],
JUSUISSISSE soprod
[exAQ0 sxoded Suppropy | sarou Supnroddng sonfeA QYAI | sonrea Jvvo MN Sununoosoy wIdlI 199Ys dduereqg
saniqern
JHIIWV NHAIIO IV HHIWV NHIIO JIdNV 9[Es JO} P[oY $1988Y
YHIIWV NHIIO HHIWV HHIWV NIHHIO JHINV suo[EAmba ysed 29 yse))
JHIWV NHIIOD HHIWV HHIWV NHIIOD JHIWV SIUIWISIAUT
HHIWV NHHIO HHIWV HHIWV NHHIO HHIINWV SI[qEAII9F JOYIO 2@ OPTL],
HHIWV NHIIO HHIWV HHIWV NHIIO JHIWV sonxadoxd yusunsoauy
YHINV NHTIO YHINY YHINV YHINV YHAWV wawdmbs 2 yuerd Oradorq
JUSWISSISSE saprod
[[e32AQ0 sroded Suppoy | sorou Sunioddng sonrea QYAI | sonrea Jvvo AN Sununoooy W) 199Ys ddueeqg

sjassy

SSUIPUT,] - SIUQWASUEIIE JO Adenbopy

LL0Z AMeniqa4 SYH4| Jo uonejuawsajdwi 1oy sjuswabuelle Jo mainay / AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 23

 “paniesal siybU Iy "d 77N UOILIOYL JUeID |LL0Z ©

'SIUN0DIE () /(00T AU} JO IUOWNILISIF
o UO YFom Ino Jo 1xed se [rerop ur szoded urFom oY MOTADT [T DN\

"9[qeuosear oq 01 syeadde uorstaoxd soouasqe
pare[nwnddE $I1 SUNE[NI[Ed J0F AS0[OPOIaW § [IPUNO7) Y, ‘JJ¥Is Surydea)
-UOU JOJ 9NJIOE 0] JUNOWE ) PAIE[NI[ED pue pane[odenxa ‘sAep 1xo[j pue

QALI[ S JJ¥IS TO SIOSLULW WOJJ POUINIOF TONLWIOJUT put walsks [joifed
91} WO3J UONBWIOJUT TO PIseq Pue JJels Surded) 0] TOIsTA0Id 2duasqe
PaIB[WINDIE 9} ML[NIED 03 [PPOW S,V [ PIsn Sey [IPuno?) 9y,

'$95¥9] SUIMIIAdT 03 yoeordde

o[qeu0seas € 9q 03 syeadde sty T, “weaT, 3199(03J QYT o Aq paro[dwod
sem SISATeU® STU T, *$9Seo[ 90UBUT JO Funerodo Uk Sem 9Sed[ 9U) JT JUTWIANOP
01 39P30 UT /] QYT UT POPN]OUT BIIAITID ISUTESE [9AI] ST} dAO(E SIUIUWIIITE
9SBI] 9SO} PAMIADF [IOUNOT) Y} PUE SN IM PI33e Uaaq s J()GT Jo
[PAS] SNWIUTW-9P Y/ "$9SBI[ SIT AJNuapr 03 s901a39s L11odorg yam padeduo
sey s,[ouno’) oy, *(Jeniose Aed Leproy) worsiaord soduasqe pare[nwndde
PUE S9SEI $IT SUIMDTADT JOJ SIUIWISUELIFL §,[IDUNOT) O} PIMITAIF 9\

'so8ued o3 330ddns 01 syoded Jurrom pety pue 109ys

souereq oy} ur parzodar sanfea o Uo 1oedwr ue pey QY]] 03 UONISUEN
U FOUIIYM PIIIPISUOD PeY A3} JEY) 9DUIPIAD 01 S[E SeM [PUNOY) YT,
sonyeA QYT

..Hoﬂad p=3ex
2J0jaroyl ST TQN u@@ﬁ—w 20Ue[Eq 9yl 10] Neatees mGﬁHO&QSW U3 TDUSTOHQ 10U WNQ
[PPUNO0D 913 FOAIMOF] 'sa10u Sunroddns oy UMM £F0521€D [EIFILW DB JOJ

sprepuels o3 Jo vondope Jo 1oedwr oy PaFIPISUOD PUE UONEWIOJUT Sunsodos
[erueuy euonippe armdeds 01 syuswoduesre 2oe[d ur ind sey [PUNOY) YT,
s9jou Sunyoddng

‘Aymba srofedxey

1doox0 seare [[e 30J Foquue ST Y2IgM Junes [[eF9A0 93 U0 paidedwr os[e sey SIY ],
'sordrjod 3URUNOJOE 01 UONE[OF UT SEIFE [[B UT JOQUIE PIIEF UI] Sy [IOUN0Y)

O} 9J0JOFIY) PUEL MITAI FNO JO SWN ) 1 APBIT JOU 9FM S} FOAIMOF]
'sarorod Sununodoe Juerdwod Gy, I 2redord 01 undaq sey PUNOY) YT,
sororod Sununodoy

:SMO[[O] St PIIOU TI9q dABY Ot JO JUdWSSIsse Jno 13oddns
01 sSurpuy A9 o], “FOqUUE Pale U] SeY WY 199Us 20Ue[eq 2u0 1dodxd [y

IPIWWON) Npny oy £q parouow

PUE PIADIADT U] S UOTYM UE[] UOREIUSW[dW] PI[IEIop & PIMO[[O] Pue
paredazd sey [1oUNON) YT, "SLITE 199YS 2DUE[E] FIYIO JO MITAIF [dA] JOYSIY ©
put seare 3stx £33 91 U0 sndoy oy Y yoreordde oy pauueld sey rounon) 9y T,

JUIWIDILISIT 199U[S 2JUE[E] 9} JOJ SIUNOWE PIILISSTW A[[erIorewts
1ou apraoxd 01 a3enbope Suraq se 007 [FdVY [ ¥ 199Ys 20UL[Eq IY) 2IBISIT
01 20e[d UT sey [1OUNOY) 93 I1BY) SIUDWISULIFE [[6FOAO IU) PISSISSE ALY 9\

UoISN[OUO0D [|BJBAQ

LLoZ Aeniga4 SHA| Jo uonejuawa|duwi 10} sjuswabueldte Jo mainay / AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 24

G “Ponesal sYBU Iy "dTT N UOWOYL JUBID 102 ©

"PUSWE 01 Pa2I3k SEY [IOUNOT) U3 JLU} SIUIUNSN(PE [ELIIBW-UOU

QWOS PARTIPT OS[E A\ "11/010¢ #0F seaneredwod ym Juendwod QYT 978
1) $3Un029¢ saredord [IOUNON) 91 B} 9INSUD 03 SSUTPUY dAOQE ) SSIFPPE
01 JuowWSeurW J0J Ue[d TONDE 91} UT PasTed Udq ALY SUONEPUIWIOINY
MO PIPN[OUT U dABY WIT 19[S 20Uk dP2ds 01 Suneas sSurpur]

Joquue St palet U29( 9AY StaJE [[E 9J0J2191 pue wDMUﬂOQ

3unUNOdE I YIA JUISISUOD 9FIM SIFUBYD 9U3 JBYD YOI 01 I[qE JOU 9F9M
9M MITADT JNO JO WM I 1€ I[E[IEAL JOU 2FoMm $I127[0d SUNTNOIIE 9} S

SJUQWISULIIE [[EIOAO - SITUDWASULIIE JO Aoenbapy

L1L0Z Adeniqad SH4| Jo uoneiuawajdwi 1o} sjuawabuele Jo malnay / AebulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo-



9 “Ponssal SB[y "dTT N UOIOYL JUBID) |L0Z @

‘aouepInb ay} Jepun
pamoj|e 10U SI S8|NJ SY| Jo uoieoldde
‘spJepuels Buiunoody [euoiieuIaiu| ShjosdSO.3! SILj Se %_mmho>9 a|es 1o} pjay
Jueas|al Jepun paJinbal se sjesse snjdins pue saiedoid .m_n_n_mmwwﬁnwwwwmu__woﬂcwﬂm L%%\Amm_vu._m sjosse pue saiadoid
JUBWI1SAAUI SBIJISSE|D A|1081109 }l 1By} 94NSUS PINOYS |1IoUN0D 8y | W 55 T wwwwwm I JUSWISOAU|
SY4| Jo uoneondde aapoadsouial 8y} 0}
anp Sem siy | ‘seiadoid Juswisaaul 0}
sjasse sn|dins pajisse|oal |1Iouno) ay |

Te) “Jaguie
Al palel usaq sey saneA dyvo MnN
() al0jaJay | ‘dpew usaq }aA jou sey pue
w "SJUN0OJE SY4| 0 uonesedaid Jivy) jo Led se SJUN022B dVYV5 MN @Y1 O} Juswpuswe
o apew aJe sjuswisnipe dyyo Mn |[e 8INsus pjnoys [19unoD ay | UB SI SIY | "JUSWS].IS SWOodUl Juswdinbs

QY] OJUl 9AJ9SS. UOEN[BASI Y} WO} 8 Jueld “Apedoid
1JO USNILIM 8q P|NOYS 1By} ‘SaAIasal
uollen[eAal SABY JOU PIP 1Y) S19SSe ale
249} ey} paliluap! Sy [10UNoD ay |

sdals 1xaN Buijei 10} uoseal pue buipui4 wiall }9ays aouejeq

SSUNET JOqUIE - SIUIWASUEIIE JO Aoenbopy

L1L0Z Adeniqad SH4| Jo uoneiuawajdwi 1o} sjuawabuele Jo malnay / AebulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo-



L “Ponesal siybu Iy "dTT N Uowoy] JUeID 1102 @

"Jeak auo
ulyHm anp si Ji se Aljigel| Juaiind e Jo pesisul
"AylIgel| JuB1IND B SB pasojosIp A)}08.1100 S| ANIgEI| JUB4IN9-UOU B SE UOISIA0Id Seouasae Q21| 1USLIND-UON
CO_w_>O.hQ S9JuUasge pale|nwndde ayl ainsus pjnoys [Idouno) ay | palB|NWINoo. 8Y) pepnjoul Sey |1ouno) o

8y} Sk Jaquie Se pajel ueaq Sey eaJe siy |

©

Al

() ‘Jua.Lnd

(@] ‘Sy4| Jopun -UOU SBe SuoIsIn0Jd |[e pasO|aSIp SeY [1ounoD)

Dnm paJlinbai se suoisiAcid JUS1IND-UOU PUEB 1US1IND UsdMIag Way) B} J19ASMOY ‘SUOISIA0ID JUSLIND-UOU PUEB JUBLIND suoisinoid

850J0SIp A108.100 puB SuoISIA0Id S} MBIABI PINOYS [10UN0D 8y | usamlaq pasojosip aq pjnoys suoisiroid ‘Sy4| lusnd-uoN
1apun "Jequie Se pajes usaq sey eaJe sy |

sdajs 1xaN Bunes 1o uoseay wayl }Joays aouejeg

SSUNET JOqUIE - SIUIWASUEIIE JO Aoenbopy

L1L0Z Adeniqad SH4| Jo uoneiuawajdwi 1o} sjuawabuele Jo malnay / AebulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo-



Page 27

8 “Ponesal sy Iy "dTT N UOIWOYL JUBID 102 ©

4STH

'SIUNOE 11/(010C
$11 soonpoid [Punon)

o) 93039q SIVIWWOD
opraoxd 03 sn o[qeud
01 o[qrssod se uoos

se poonpoxd oq pnoys
SJUDWONEIS UTEW PUE
sajou Sunzoddns oy,

BELS

sjuaWIWod

juswabeuep poaiby KA nqisuodsay KNuougd

‘Teaoxdde

01 F013d MOTADT [EITUYD)
© JOJ OWN 1U20HINS
MoO[Te 01 9qrssod se uoos
e QY[ Fopun sarrod
Sununoooe oy dn

MEeIP P[Noys [1uUno’) YT,

uonepuUdWWO0IY

"11/010¢ #0F s1unodde QYT A[nJ Jo voneredard
FIOU) UT Wed) 2DULUL] o3 YA £[9SO[d SUTFOM 9 [[IA 94 PUE OP 01 YFOM 9FOUW ST 979U A[qepUEISIOPU() ‘SYJ] OF JU2WeIsoF J0J pasmbax syuounsn(pe reuoneiuasard
pue AyoreuE[dxo ‘SUNUNOIE o1 IYSIYSIY 03 JUSWISELUEW PI[EUD ABY [IOUNO) I} Aq Uy EIFopUN $3ss900xd o) Jet Addey ore om 95e1s ST Ie [[eFoA()

‘SeaJe

S1F 9% o) TO $92IN0$3 1T SuIsnd0] ‘pauue[d A[o1enbope taoq oALY 1UOWNLISIT QY] F0F SITOWIFULIIL [[BIAO S [IDUNOT) 9YI JBY) LIIPUT JFOM JNO JO SINSIT oY,

SUONEPUIWWOI2} put UoIsSnouod [[EroA()

L10g Aeniga4 SH4I o uoneluawajdwi 10} sjuawabuelie Jo maindy / AabuleH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]



6 Ponesal sYBU Iy "dTT N UOWOYL JUBID 102 ©

wnipajy

"SONI[IqEI] 1U2FIND

UTUIIA POPN]OUT U]
9ABY P[NOYS PUE SINIR]
JU2IIND-UOU UT POpN[IUT
Uu29q seY SIy) - vorstaord
$92UISqE PAIB[NWNIDY

wmipajy

'suorsiaord

JUDIIND UTURIM PIPN[OUL
U29q [T Apuarind

aaey Aoy T, 'suorstaoxd
JUDFIND-UOU PUE J1UIIIND
U22M19q PIYISSE[IT 9]
01 paxmbax o3¢ SUOTSIAOK]

Page 28

wnipajy

‘SPFepPUEIS SUNTNOIIY
[EUONEUINU] JULAD[F
Jopun parmbos se oes 103
pIoY s1asse pue sonzodord
JUDUNSIAUT SITJISSL]D
A]1993302 17 3B} 9INSTD

P[nOys [PUN0) Y,

wnIpajy

sjusuuwiod

juswabeuep poaiby Knqisuodsay KNuoug

'$1UN0Jd¢ QYT JO
vonesedord ;o jo 1red
SE opew o7k sjudunsn(pe

AVVO SN [[¢ 23nsud
p[noys [PUN0Y) Ay,

uonEepPUIWWO0IDY

PONUNUOD - SUONEPUIWWOIIF PUE UOISN[DUOD [[BFIA()

L10g Aeniga4 SH4I o uoneluawajdwi 10} sjuawabuelie Jo maindy / AabuleH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]




Page 29

‘worronqnd s I FRagEus AUT JOo JNSaF T SF SUROT w03y SumnEsie 30 Sumor woszad fur 03 pauoisrooo
ssof 303 st fiq podacor aq weo Mypqrsuodsas o “pmE v sv fuo paredaad uaaq sey wonroqnd sy,

‘Apuspuadapun sumy Iaquusus 3 Aq PIssAT[ap WE 5301AFIG
‘dnyszatnae d SpHAPRFOM B JOU 3FF SLUY 32QUUALU 31} PUT [FUORELRNU] BOILROLL], JUF30) “(FUoRetmqu]
BoUmOL ], JUEED) ) P3 [FUORPLEQU] OJLROL] |, JUEI0) UTL[LA TS I3qUUSTE B ST JTT 34 () WOUIOL] ], JUeis)

“dryszatnaed APpqes pagrur ® g7 D[] BOIROY ], JUTIL) SUTSLE | LOJUROY ], JURIL)

‘paazasa SYER Y d17 B0 BoRso ], 3D 1102 @
AN UOWIOYFPUBIH MMM

uojuJoy | Juelo) °



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31 Agenda Item 8

o Grant Thornton

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - APRIL 2011

Work Progress

2010/11 Our planning work for the 2010/11 accounts audit is underway. From the
Accounts audit | work that has been completed, no significant issues have been identified.
Our planning work will be completed in June prior to the audit commencing
at the beginning of July. We will present our Audit Approach Memorandum
at a future meeting of the Corporate Committee.

2010 / 11 VFM Our 2010/11 Value for Money conclusion will be based upon two reporting
criteria specified by the Audit Commission being:

Criterion 1 - The Council has proper arrangements in place for securing
financial resilience

Criterion 2 - The Council has proper arrangements for challenging how
it secures economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

To meet criterion 1 we are undertaking a review of the Council’s
arrangements, specifically looking at selected key indicators of performance,
financial governance, strategic financial planning and financial control. Part
of our work will involve detailed review of the robustness of aspects of the
financial strategy, including realism of assumptions (e.g. staffing, inflation,
interest rates, pension contributions) and detail of savings plans including
supporting documentation and arrangements at the departmental level. This
work is underway and we will report our findings to a future meeting of the
Corporate Committee.

As part of our work to meet criterion 2 we are undertaking a review of the
Council’s progress on Personal Budgets. We have had initial meetings with
management and these discussions will continue during April. We plan to
report our findings to a future meeting of the Corporate Committee.

2011 / 12 Fees We have agreed our 2011 / 12 Fees letter with management. We will present
letter it to this Audit Committee.

International We have completed our review of the arrangements for preparing the
Financial restated 31 March 2010 balance sheet, under IFRS. We rated the Council’s




Page 32

Reporting
Standards
(IFRS)

arrangements as Amber.

We will present our report to this Audit Committee.

Grants claims
and returns
certification

The 2009/10 housing benefit claim has now been certified.

We are in the process of discussing our 2009/10 grants report with
management. We will present this to a future meeting of the Corporate
Committee.

Grant Thornton UK LLP
April 2011

Page 2



Page 33 Agenda Item 9

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

- Audit Committee On 19 April 2011

Report Title: Internal Audit Progress Report — 2010/11 Quarter 4

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources

NECW ST

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform the Audit Committee of the work undertaken during the fourth quarter by
the Internal Audit Service in completing the 2010/11 annual audit plan and reports
issued for outstanding 2009/10 audits together with the responsive and housing
benefit fraud investigation work.

1.2 In addition, to provide details of the work the Council’s personnel division has
undertaken in supporting disciplinary action taken across all departments by
respective council managers.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to provide assurance that managers have implemented agreed recommendations
and improvements.

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Audit Committee is recommended to note the audit coverage and progress
during the fourth quarter 2010/11.

3.2 That the Audit Committee notes the progress and responses received in respect of
outstanding audit recommendations.




Page 34

3.3 That the Audit Committee confirms that the actions taken during Quarter Four to
address the outstanding recommendations are appropriate.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of the annual
internal audit plan and the implementation of agreed recommendations as part of its
Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, progress reports are provided on a
quarterly basis for review and consideration by the Audit Committee.

4.2 Where further action is required or recommended, this is highlighted in the covering
report and associated appendices and included in the recommendations for the
Audit Committee.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy
and effectiveness of internal control throughout the authority. This report looks at the
work undertaken in the quarter ending 31 March 2011 and focuses on:

» Progress by Deloitte and Touche on internal audit coverage relative to the
approved internal audit plan, including the number of audit reports issued and
finalised;

» Progress in implementing outstanding internal audit recommendations with
special attention given to priority 1 recommendations;

s Details of investigative work undertaken relating to fraud and/or irregularities
including those within the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team,
and information in respect of disciplinary action taken.

6.2 The information has been complied from information held within the Audit & Risk
Management business unit and from records held by Deloitte and Touche and the
Council’s corporate Human Resources business unit.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
advises that there are no direct legal implications arising out of the report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes the positive work delivered by the internal audit




Page 35

service against the plan and the key performance indicators during 2010/11.
Furthermore, compliance against prior year recommendations appears to be
improving with a 95% rate for 2009/10 and only 2 recommendations from prior years
are still outstanding both of which are being addressed.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all areas of
the council, which have an impact on various parts of the community.
Improvements in managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the
Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this
report. Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant
Directors and Directors during the audit process and in the production of individual
internal audit reports and follow up programmes. Their comments are included in
the final report which is circulated in accordance with the agreed internal audit
reporting protocol.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche is part of the five year contract which was
awarded following a competitive tendering exercise in compliance with EU
regulations from 1 April 2007. The costs of this contract are contained and
managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices

13.1  Appendix A - Deloitte and Touche Progress report
Appendix B - In-house Team - investigations into financial irregularities
Appendix C - Council-wide disciplinary information

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.




Page 36

15.Performance Management Information

15.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, local performance
targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk Management. These form part of Corporate
Resources’ reporting processes, but are detailed below for information. Table 1 below
shows the targets for each area of audit activity monitored and gives a breakdown between
the quarterly and cumulative performance.

Table 1

Pl Ref. | Performance Indicator 4™ Quarter | Year to date | Target

A1 Audit work Completed vs. Planned 100% 94% 95%
programme

A2 User satisfaction (1 = low, 5 = 3.5 3.75 3.75
high)

A3 Time taken to complete 8.25 weeks 8 weeks 8 weeks
investigations

A4 Priority 1 recommendations 100% 100% 95%
implemented at follow up

16. Internal Audit work — Deloitte and Touche contract

16.1 The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the fourth quarter of 2010/11 to date is detailed at
Appendix A. Members of the Audit Committee receive detailed summaries of all projects for
which a final report has been issued on a monthly basis to allow for any issues to be raised
and discussed in a timely manner. Appendix A provides a list of all final reports which have
been issued during the quarter, together with detailed summaries of all reports which are
issued with a ‘limited’ assurance rating.

16.2 Appendix A also provides detailed summaries of all recommendations which were
previously recorded as outstanding at the time of the follow up audit work. Members have
been monitoring the progress and implementation of these at each Audit Committee to
ensure that managers were taking appropriate action to address outstanding
recommendations. Only 2 recommendations from prior years remain outstanding: 2005/06
- One Priority 2 recommendation remains partly implemented; and 2007/08 - One Priority 3
recommendation remains partly implemented. Work is ongoing to address these and
internal audit is satisfied that managers’ actions are appropriate to manage the lower
priority risks facing the Council. Internal Audit will continue to monitor implementation of
recommendations to ensure appropriate actions are taken to mitigate identified risks.

16.3 A summary of all follow up audit projects for 2009/10 work which have been undertaken is
also included in Appendix A (pages 9-10). We have followed up on 111 recommendations
to date and found that 98 have been implemented, eight are no longer applicable, five are
in progress, and one recommendation had not reached its due date. Overall, a compliance
rate of 95% has been achieved for the year. All twenty Priority 1 recommendations followed
up to date, where the deadline for implementation has passed, have been implemented.



Page 37

16.4 In 2010/11, 94% of the total planned work has been completed by 31 March 2011, just

short of the 95% annual target. Only 8 projects out of a total of 85 planned audits have not
been completed and it is anticipated that these will be completed during April 2011.
Ongoing monthly contract monitoring reviews ensure that performance levels are kept
under review.

16.5 In conjunction with the Director of Corporate Resources, Directors are kept advised of the

17.

17.1

outstanding recommendations and any actions required to ensure that implementation of
recommendations is achieved. From 2008/09 onwards, the implementation of Priority 1
recommendations has been included in the performance reporting requirements for all
departments. During quarter four, Internal Audit are satisfied that managers have been
taking appropriate action to address the issues raised in the original recommendations
prior to 2009/10.

In-house Team - Fraud investigation/Pro-active work

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all cases that fall
outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the Information
Security Policy. Appendix B details the individual cases that were completed by the In-
house Team to date in 2010/11 and any which were brought forward from 2009/10. The
listing at Appendix B also includes any referrals made using the Council’s whistle blowing
policy which were investigated by Internal Audit. During the fourth quarter, no whistle
blowing referrals were made.

17.2 Within the fourth quarter, three new cases were referred to Internal Audit for investigation,

and five cases were completed during the quarter involving Council employees. The five
cases completed took 8 weeks on average to complete. Internal Audit work closely with
officers from personnel and the service involved to ensure that the investigation is
completed as quickly as possible.

17.3 The In-house Team also investigates claims of non-receipt of Council cheques. In the

fourth quarter of 2010/11, there have been no referrals for investigation and no losses to
the Council. Improvements in procedures, including the introduction of ‘positive pay’
whereby the council’s banking team receives information on cheques before they are
cleared, and new cheque security measures have reduced the opportunity for attempted
fraud in this area.

17.5 Since the creation of the corporate team in December 2010, the in-house fraud

investigation resource has been increased to enable the Council to develop a corporate
pro-active approach. During the fourth quarter of 2010/11, the team has been developing
its programme of work to focus on key risks facing the Council. This work programme has
included the National Fraud Initiative exercise, for which potential data matches were made
available in February 2011. Two pro-active counter-fraud projects have been undertaken
during the fourth quarter and will be reported to the next committee meeting when the
reports are finalised. The section has begun working with Homes for Haringey and the



Page 38

Strategic and Community Housing Service on developing an approach to target and
investigate housing and tenancy fraud.

18. Housing Benefit counter-fraud

18.1 During the fourth quarter, the team achieved a total of five prosecutions and two lower
sanctions (cautions). In total, during 2010/11, the team achieved a total of 21 prosecutions
compared to a total of 16 in 2009/10. Although the capability to apply lower level sanctions
will be retained going forward, the team’s focus forward will be on securing prosecutions
and working with Legal Services and other services across the Council to recover money
and assets using relevant legislation, including the Fraud Act and Proceeds of Crime Act.

18.2 During the fourth quarter, all five prosecution cases resulted in an overpayment. The total
overpayment identified for the five cases was £146k, of which £26k (17.6%) has already
been recovered. Overpayment plans are in place and one Proceeds of Crime hearing is
scheduled for 24 June 2011 in order to try and recover a further £44k.

18.3 In 2010/11, the 21 prosecution cases identified a total of £440k in overpaid and fraudulent
benefits, of which £106k (24%) has already been recovered and repayment plans are in
place for the remaining amounts, with a Proceeds of Crime hearing set for May 2011 for
one case (£39k). The team will be working with the HB recovery team and Legal Services
going forward to ensure that all options for recovery are considered when fraud has been
proven.

19. Council-wide disciplinary statistics

19.1 Appendix C details the number of disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken in the fourth
quarter of 2010/11. The data is taken from SAP and the information has been provided by
the Council’s Human Resources business unit in line with Council statistics reported
elsewhere.

19.2 During quarter four, the number of disciplinary cases investigated was 61, with 33
remaining ‘open’ at the end of the quarter. The average length of time taken to resolve
disciplinary cases in quarter four was 88 days, which represents a reduction compared to
previous quarters in 2010/11.

o))



Page 39

V XIANIddV

110 [udy
PYT NPNY [BUIIU] 10193 J1[qN AYONO0 ], 29 dNI0[2(]

AQ3uLIeH Jo y3Snoaog uopuo|
I102/010¢

310day Npny [euwIdU] $ J311en()
PNV [BUI U]



Page 40

11/0107 Woday ¢ 1ouen() —1Ipny [eWIU] A93uLIeH JO 3noJog uopuo|

S R T LR E LR LR RN RES Aupqsuodsay Jo 1ueweTRIg
[rreeeerr e 01/6007 SUOLEPUSIILIOdY € -] AILOLy Surpueising - uodoy ssa18o1q paqeiaq]
T 01/600% — 2192 1 dn-mofo.
QT 80/L00Z — SUOTIBPUAI009y dn-mof[0.]
QT 90/S00Z-- SUONEpUAWIWIsay dn-moj[o.]
T RRISSRIILEILERILISEISEEIEE 11/010Z PUB 01/6007 :SoLEWIWNS payieivg] pue Hoday ssa18014 1pny
L AIPUItINg 2ATINOAXT
aseg

S1UIU0))

V XIANJIddV 11/0107 LHOdMY LIANY ATIALAVAO - LIAAV TVNIIALNT JLLI0TAd



Page 41

[ afeq [1/010T Hoday ¢ Jouend) — 1pny [euIai] AaSuLe Jo ysnolog uopuo|

‘JUSWIISOAU] pUn,J UOISUDJ

‘Jonuo) Areadpng pue juswaSeuey [elouruL o13a1eng
ISAIOIYI A PAXEIU() PUE PAUOPURGY

'spIe)) aseyoIng Jo as)

‘soo1A19g Sunpidioyuy pue uoresuel

-S2INPa001d SUPUBH YSBD) — 90IAIRG 218)) SulABa] e

* 3 2 2

*panssi sproday [eury — 11/010T ¥ 191eng) Jo Arewwng/sIySnySiy Koy

SUOTIBPUDUITIO0AT 201jold 1$9q 10/PUR SIONBW IOUTW -~ ¢ 1140147
UOTO® JUSWATeUR [8D0] 10} SUOHRPUSWIWO0OI IOYI0  ~ 7 A1doLly
JUSWSTBURUI JOTUAS JO UOTJUSYIE ) 0] Sansst Iofewr - 7 Au40nig

1891103018 SUIMO[[0J Y} 03 SUIPI0OOE PISHLIOL 218 SUOEPUSWIIONST INO “IOPUILIAL B S

AP0 JIPNY oY) 01 partodor pue pansst st 110da1 [euy oY) S Oy} AQ SINOLFO [0UN0)) £q pojuoworduut
u22q aAry Apeale ABW SUONEPUOWIWIONAI PUE UIPNE Y} JO SWN dY) 1B SWISAS Yl JO SNIBIS oyl 109[JOI SI[qE) payoene Oy

"syodax
yipne [euly [ENPIAIPUL 3y} UL PI[IRIdp AJ[nJ oI ‘Wona(dwod 10§ SUIPEIP 3y} Pur IS0YJO 9[qISuodsal oy SUIPNOUI ‘SUOTEPUSUIIOAI
9} SSIPPE 0} SUONOR SIYIQ "PI2IFe ueaq dALY Hodar STy} UIYIM PAIYSIYSIY SISSOU[eam [01U0D AU SSSIPPE 0] SUOEPUSTILOID]
[Iv "pansst Furaq joda1 [eury o3 03 Joud passnosip d1e sandsIp AUe pue ‘SISOYJO [UNOY) YIIm PadiSe oIe SUONRPUSUWIONI [V

"1sanbar
uodn spodar y1pne Ino yo sardod [y ynm papraoid oq OS[e [[IM 2INIUWWO,) A} JO SIDQUISJA SN0 1PNy 9Yl JO SIOQUIDA]
01 siseq Apyuow € uo papraoid ST Yoy uoneuLIoul Arewwns 9y 10y1eSo) smelp 1odel oY "UOUBULIOJUI 10] papnjour st s§urpuy
JIPNE SOUBINSSE PAJIWI] Y} JO AIRWIWINS PI[IBIOP AIOUI Y/ "S}IPNE [BUINUL INO JO 9SIN0O Y} SULIND PIYIUIPI USG AR YOTM [1ounoy)
oyl pue sydunedop [enplarpur Jumwey sysu Aoy a1 WS1YSY 01 pouSisep osfe st podar sy Jo jRULIO} Ay DU I9A0 paSeurwu
Suraq AIe SYSLT MOY UO UOHBULIOJUL [IIM SIDQUIBIY 9PIA0Id [[IM oIym YIoM SWoISAS A9 10J [9ALI) JO UondAIP 3} JO UOTIBIIPUL
UE SIAIT PUR DOUBINSSE [BNURISQNS IO [[N PIASIYOR OABY UOTJM SBAIE dSOY) U0 uoneuLiojur sapiaoid yodar oy -o8ess [eury 1
Mmou are Yoty spodal [re Jo spreiop Furpniour 18aA [eOURUY [1/010Z Y} 10] 99PIWWO)) 11PNy a1 01 11odar 1o11enb 1IN0J INO ST ST

uondNpoIuy

Arewrwing dARNIIXY

V XIANIddV I1/0T0T LYOd T LIANY ATHALIVNO - LIANY TYNYAINI ALLIOTAA



Page 42

7 a8eg 11/010Z Woday ¢ Iowen) —pny [ewaiu] AoSuLiey Jo yinolog uopuo]

“+ 10118NQ) UL S[OOYDS 0} PONSST 9ABY M YOTym S10dol apnout 10U S20p IST] 9A0QR 2 |,

yromawel siorddng pasoiddy suods e

pue ‘s}npy 3uipiendoeg e

JANN

‘uepd uonoy Surdungg oy jo uonelwawRdwy] e
Fundreooy yse) e

{(s101go(  AIpUng) 9[qRAIDIY SIUNOIY o
‘{(s1011pa1)) 9[qeARd SIUNOIDY e

:sprpne SUIMo[|o} 2y} 10} § Jd31en) Ul 110dd1 JJeap € PINSSI 0S| IM “UB[d NPNY [euIU] [1/Q10T U2 Jo 1ied sy

‘S]ORIIUOY) dJB)) AIRI[IOTWO( e
pue s1ooford DV SuRg[leA e
(SOIUR) URIP[IYD IVA e
:01/6007 WOy pIeasio] 1ysnoaq s1iodox SuIMofoy ays ¢ J91xenb ur pasieUly OS[® dABY A\

"90BIeIUT STUAWAR] JVS 01 I-Iomawel] e
pUB ‘2INONISBIIU] JIOMION e

‘sijoung SUISNOH e

‘S2INPad0I UOHUBR[BAT 10BIIUOD)
‘SIUBINSUOD) JO OS] o

SIDATEM JOOS[) e

Jo1ked e

‘UOWRTRURIN AINSBAI] =

<108pe [eIoUeD) pue SUNUNOIOY e
‘sosuadxg ookordwrg e

‘M VH pue JIJ — SeWRyoS 1UawaFeuRy I9pUsj() AoFULIR] e

vV XIONIddV 11/0107 LIOdAT LIANV ATHALYVAO - LIANY TYNJAINI FLLIOTAA



Page 43

(a8}
4y
&h
]

=

11/010z Wodoy ¢ 1euen() — jipny [euwraiu] LeSutiey] jo ydnoiog uopuo

a1qearidde 105uor ou a1 (2, £) 1yS1e pue pajuswsiduwr
Anred usaq aAry (% ) 9AL ‘pajuswa]duwt usaq 9ARY (% 68) 86 1BY} PUNOJ PUB SUONBPUSUIIIOIAI [ dn PaMOT[0] 9ARY oM 9)Bp O],

01/600T

'SIY) SSOIPPE 0] TUTOTUO ST Y10M ‘SUIPURISINO SUTBWIAI UONEPUSWIIONDI ¢ AILIOLIJ SU()

80/L00C

'SIY) SS2IPPE 01 FUIOTUO ST J10M ‘FUIPURISING SUTRWAI UONBPUSWILO0I 7 AJLIOLIJ SUQ)

90/500T
'SMOT[0] SE 218 J10Mm dn-MO[[OJ INO JO SIMNSAL Y[,

SHOIEPUIWIW0IIY SI8I X I0LIJ Jo d) Moo

V XIANIddV I1/0107 LIOd T LIANV ATIALIVAO - LIANY TYNYAINI ALLIOTAA



+ a8eg 11/0107 Woday § 101ren() — PNy [ewiu] As5uLIeH Jo y3nolog uopuo]

- 0 0 = [enjueisqng 11/€/L1 010T Tequuada(d 198pa] [BIAUAD) PUBR SUNUNOIOY
0 [ 0 VIN [enueisqng | 11/e/vl 010T 1oquIaAON sasuadxy 22Aojdwyg
0 7 0 V/N Tenuesgng 11/€/L 0107 1oquooa(] INVH 3 JI(0 — SPWaydS WAWAGRUR A I9pUlI() Ad5UuLIEY
[ S 0 V/N [eRuRISqng /e 1107 Arenuef 2op1IoN] SIuaWARd JV'S 01 T
0 0 0 ¢ g /ec 010T equad2( TUDUWISOAU] PUN UOISUS
0 5 0 — [enuesqns | 11/¢/S¢ 010 1290100 jonuo)) A1e1eSpng pue JUAWTRURA] [BIOUBUL] JITAI1ENS
0 [ I V/N [enuelsqng | [1/7/€C 010T JoqUILAON SOOI A PAXEBIU[) PUB PAUOPURQY
[ € [ V/IN fenueisqnS | [1/C/L1 010T 1290100 spe)) aseyoIng Jo asn)
0 IS 1 VN renuvIsqng 11/2/L1 1107 Atenuef soo1AI2S Surpsdioiuy pue UoTBISUBI]
I 9 0 VIN [enueIsSqns 11/2/8 010Z 1sndny S2IMPad0I SUI[PUBH YSE)) — IDIAIDG 2I8)) SUIABY]
11/010C
M 0 [ 0 V/N [enuesqusg | [1/€/ST 01/600C S10BIUOD) 2IB)) AIRT[IDTWO(]
() 0 [ 0 V/N fenueisqnsg | [1/6/81 01/600T s109f01d DYV SURQ[IIM
w 1 I [ VIN [enueisqug | [1/¢/TC 01/600C sanuRy WAIpPIYD LVA
o (/9) 01/6002

¢ e I L

| | o fedey
(Kuong) PABILJO |  PAS | [PWLI | WPUEJOARQ opLL NPV
SUONEPUIWOINY wondoI( | dduBINSSY | Jo e . ,
Jo J_quunN
U0 RULIOJUT

SIQUIBJN 10} papiaoid OS[e Qe STUNEI AOUBINSSE [ENUEISANS, 10 ][0, SAIDAI JOU Op UIIYM SIPNE [[B JO SOLIBUWNS PI[IEIa(]

20N IWIWO)) JIPNY oy} 01 pariodar pue panssi st woder feuy oy awry oy} £q s1091550 [OUN0) Aq parudd[dut ueaq
aABY ApLaI[e AW SUONEPUSWITIO0AT dY) 1BY} PAIOU 3¢ IS 1] JIpne dl} JO SWh oY1 J® SWOISAS 91 JO STILIS 9U) puUB ‘SIedA [elouBUl]
11/010T PUB 01/600T 24} 01 21e[l 18y} 950U} SuImoys ‘[ [/010T JO o} Iourenb Ul pasIfeull SUIPNE U} 1IN0 S19S d[qel JUIMO[O] Y]

:Arewiwing ssAa80.xg Npny

V XIANIdAY [1/0107 LHOdTY LIANV A TIALIVAO - LIANY TYNYAINI ALLIOTIA



Page 45

¢ ofieg 11/010T Hoday ¢ 101N — 1PNy [RUIAU] ASFULIBY JO Snoog uopuo|
[ [4 0 V/N [enuelsqng | 11/¢/8¢ 110 Arenuep S931ey)) pue [e90]
4 3 0 > [enueIsqng | 11/¢/ST 010¢ 1290120 sjjoueg SUIsnoy
0 I 0 VIN renueisqns | 11/€/ST 0107 Ae S2INPAD0IJ UOIBN[BAT 10BIIUO))
0 1 € V/N poyuury 11/e/8¢ 010T I2quaa0N Siueynsuoy jo aspy
1 12 [ V/N [enueisqng | [1/€/ST 010T 1290100 SISATE M\ JO oS}
0 [ I P [enueisqng | [1/£/6C 10T Arenuer [10Ikeg
0 9 0 V/N [enueisqng | [1/¢/6C 010¢ Iequaos(] SINONISBLUT JIOMISN
I 0 0 = [enueisqns | [1/¢/L1 010T IoqUIDAON JUSUWIAS BURIA AINSBal]
Smong) pAvILjo | Aol aPLL 3PNV
SUOHRPUIWWOINY | WONNAX( | ddurInsSy
Jo JdqumN
V XIANAddV I1/0107 LIOd T L1IANV A TIALAVNO - LIANY TYNYAINI ALLIOTAA




Page 46

g adeqg

11/0107 Moday ¢ IJouend) — 1ipny [euidiu] ASFULIBE JO YFnoIog uopuo]

SEM SULIOJIUOWL 90UBULIOJIAd JO 90USPIAY "PIIOIUOW SUIDq
sem amjipuadxo yons 1oyeyYm ‘ssedord Sutiojiuow 3o3pnq
oY) woy juaredsue} Jou OS[e Sem )] "PIUIIEXd S)UBINSUOI
01 2} JO QUO UI [GR[IBAR AJUO SBM SULIOJUOW JO JOUIPIAT
‘paureiqo /poje[duwod
u99q aaey Aorjod [OUNO)H Y} IOpUN PAIMbal SJUIWNOOP
A9y [[e 1Yl UOHBULIUOD INOyim JvS uo dn 39s oq 0}
S1uBYMSU0d 10} 2]qissod A[JUaLIng ST J1 By} POOISIOpUN ST )] e
‘S9SBD OAY
Aquo ur aoe[d Ut SUIOq JORIUOO B JO SOUIPIAd SEM 9], ©
puUE ¢S9SBO XIS UI 9[(R[IBAR AJUO SEM
10A00 2oueinsul Apuwopul [euoissajord Jo 20UdpIAg O
{s9seO [[B Ul
parerdwos uaaq jou pry ISI[YOAYD UONONPU] JUBIMSUO) O
‘S9SBD QA1 A[UO Ul 90e[d UT SBM 9SBO SSAUISNQ Y O
{sas®D IR Ul
posn Usaq pey WLOJ-F JUBINSUOD Y} 1By} SJUIPIAS ON ©
:010m 20uRI[dUIOd-UOU JO SBAIR Y ], "PAUTWIEX
sjumnsuod (] jo opdures oyl ur pamo[ioy Aqmy iou
SEM SIUBI[NSUOD JO JUDWIIINIOAL A} 10] AO1[0d S [IoUn0) oYL e
:M079q
PA[ILIAP I8 WOISAS O} Ul POYNUIPI SISSIUNLOM OU) JO SWOS

"010¢ 1990300 1B SE $C 01 ‘01 (T dun( Ut 78 WOy JIoUnoy) ot

"SpIoysaIy}
3 pue [B20] J0/pue IDATEM UM saljdwod
omypuadxe pue juowdFedus juonbosqng e

pue ‘syuswaimboi
o1e10d109 Uim A1dwod yorgm
URINSUOD Yowo 10j Aoe[d Ul S10BIUOD) e

{(s1oATEM
Jo osn  Juipnoul) [9AJ]  9IBI0IVAIL(]
e ooueuojUIBW  SUIPN[OUL  ‘SPIOJYY e

$SJUBNSUOD JO 3sn 10] sassaooxd
uonesuoyine pue [eaoxdde ‘uoneonddy e

‘sampaooxd pue Ao1j0d ‘uonLIUAWNIO(] e

‘SpIoOYsaIy} pue stuawaInbax
Nd pue Aloye)s ‘ool ynm souenduwio) e

Aq pakojdwa SjULINSUOD JO IDGUWINU 9} UT UOTIONPII B UIQ SBY :seaIe FULMO[[0] SuBIMSuUo )
Py | g0y mﬁmzzmqoo Jo osn oﬁ ﬁE: 03 st \mo:og s.[1oun0y Ay oy} I9A0D 01 UddEMopuUn sem  HIOM PNy Jooasn
Hmﬁﬁ,ﬂ HZESEUOMA
dURINSSY mwﬁﬁ&:« muu_\maﬁm adoog IR JIpNY
SSHRIVININAS A TIV.LAd

V XIANAddV

I1/0107 LIOdAY LIANY ATHALIVNO - LIANV TYNITINI ILLIOTIA




Page 47

/ 28eg

11/010T Hoday  Iorren() — ypny [eurei] KaSutiey jo ySnolog uopuo|

"SPIOYSAIY} pue sjuswaIInbal
Nd pue Aromels ‘[eoo] ul safueyd JUBAS[RI 103[JI
0} ‘A1B$S00U 219YM ‘pajepdn pue AJ[enuue SB[ 18 POMIIADL
9q 01 JU2WNO0P oY) 10J pajudwe(dwt 9q os[e pinoys ssaooxd
V YOns St paduspliAd pue JouLey uo pojepdn aq pnoys
SIOIO AN pakordwry J1oS/SIUBINSUO)) JO OS] I0] AO1[0J Y] e
SMO[[0] SB SI UOTJBPUSUIUION T AJLIOLL] 9Y ],
"SJUB)[NSUO)) JO
as(] 10J ADI[0d S,[10UN0D Y} YHM dul] Ul ‘soupurioftod
Jood ssoippe 01 uoye] QI8  SUONOE  9ANALIO)(1N)
pue {[9A9] aInjipuadxa
a1y} 01 PIEFaI Yim s B 18 Yim parduwos are s1opIio
Surpuelg 10BNUOY) S, [IOUN0) 9y} JO sjudwarmbar oy (1)
‘JeY) 2InSUS 01 ANfIqIsuodsal J1oy) JO Wy} JUIpuTwoI
‘SIOTRUBWL JUBAJ[OI [[B O} JUOS OQ P[NOYS JOPUIWDI Y e
pue sjuBINSUO)) JO IS J0J A21[0d S [IOUNO)) oY} Jopun
paxmnbar syuowmnoop jueadpar [e Aq portoddns are sjsonbax
[Te 1o 2Insua 03 ANfiqisuodsal J19y) JO popurtal A[[euLIo]
9q pnoys Jys uo siueymnsuod dn Fumes 10y Anjiqisuodsar
A Wed] JudwaInoold 91eiodio) oy UIYNM SIDIGO e
‘sjuRINSUO)) JO AS[) I0J A21[0]
s Jrouno) ay; jo spadse B i A[dwods o3 juswarinbar
A} SUIOIOJUIDI ‘SJUBI[NSUOD JO JUSUNINIOAI OY] Ul PIA[OAUL
dIe OUM SIOFBURW [[B 0] JUDS 94 P[NOYS JOPUIWAI [EULIO] ¥ e
'SMO[[O] SB 218 SUOIIBPUSWIIOID] | AJLIOLIJ 9Y [
"JUSTIUOIIAUS [0I3U0D ) SutAoidwl ut ISISSe P[noys
oIym UONRPUSWIUIOddI 7 AJIOLd dUO pue SUOIEPUSTIIOIIL
[ Ajoud 921y} pasiel 9ABY oM JIOM JIPNE INO JO J[NS3I B Sy
"20uls pajepdn U99q jou sey
pue 6007 1oqu1dog palep SI JOULIRH UO J[qR[IBAR ST OIym
S1oI0A\ pakordwy JloS/s1ue)nsuo)) Jo os(] 10 Ao1[0gd oY e

UeINSSy

pu® {S9SEO [[B Ul 9[qR[IBAR JOU OS[B

sBupuy fosnimss.

adoog

BIIE JIpNY

V XIANHddV

L1/010T LIOd T LIANY ATIALAVNO - LIANYV TYNIAINI ALLIOTHA




Page 48

o0
)
=N
©

aW

11/010T7 Woday] $ 1o1ren) — upny [ewau] Ao8uLie Jo ydnoiog uopuo]

‘Funoaw A 1XSU 9y} JB Wl epuade UL Se sjudwnoop Yyl Jo [gaoxdde
[PULIO] 211 2pn[oul 01 opew Sutaq are sjuoweuely 1107 [Udy [ 21039q
RIS 0] PAIEOIUNUIOd dIdm SaInpadold oy -jusweadeuew IOMWAS Aq
ardound ur pasiSe pue pasieurj Ueaq aAey sampadsold pue saprod ayL

SIT°+0°S0 21vpd[]
paruwduduy Apaed

800¢C
YoIBIN

"JJB1S JUBAD[RI [[B 0] PAIBOIUNIIWIOD puU®
Pajep 2q PINOYS SJUIWNIOP [[B “2IOWIAYLIN]

"A1es$sa0ou J1 ‘parepdn pue
‘A[renuue 18I 1B puB ‘AJIR[nSal pomoraal
oq pnoys sampaocoxd pue sowrjod [V

1

diysaaar009y 2 drigsoajumroddy

SHOIAYAS ALINAWAOD ® TANLTND ‘S111aV

snyeg/ssaadouy pwsuo | Aoy WOTIBPUIWTOINY JEN |
80/L00T SUOIIEPUIUII0INY Jo uonejudwd[duy - 110day] ssaadord papiera(

"SYIUOW 9-¢ 1XAU oY) UM pajuswayduut aq [[im 31 ey} “Apua1md s;nosoj
pauuerd s1 3] 11 wowRdW! 01 [10UN0)) oY) UM dn 198 ueaq sey joafoxd pue SuOSO[ [nyssaoons ol s ‘FJUIGTO]
Y 19MIRW OY) UO PIsBI[AI US9Q MOU SBY IeM)OS 9} JO 9’6 UOISIOA [lel], NpNY Sunsixe oyl ur papnourl aq
. ueo sydwone uo3o| pafle], MOy pue Joyloym
‘110 14y 7 2mpd)) 8007 AeN Junednsoaur 0] ma1A ® yum  smrddns

paymowdpduy Apred | ; SuroduQ z QIEMYOS 2U) 10BIUOD PINOYS JuowddeuelN | [

WAISAG JUIMWISRURIA] INST XANOL

SADIAYAS ALINNWINOD »® TANLTND ‘SL11aV

sunpeaq

maﬁm\wmgwoum ewsiQ %:...cﬁm UONRPUITU0IIY Py
9(/S007 SHONEPUIWW03Y Jo uopejudwafduy - 310day ssaa304g pafrerdq
V XIANAddV 11/0107 LIOdTY LIANYV ATIALIVAO - LIANV TYNYALNI ALLIOTIA




Page 49

6 a5ed 11/010T Woday f Jouen() — npny rewtajuy Ko8uuiey Jo y3noiog uopuo

0 0 0 0 o famJolsle]lm ol s| ¢ pomun UONEPOuIo0dy Arelodua |
JUSWUOIIAUY UeqI[)
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 1 0 V/N KIDA009Y] 191SBSI(] I-I0MOLURI ]

0 0 [4 0 I 6 0 L [4 4} 0 J0or}f ¢ pajiury ~
\ uonesiddy jonuo) Suipymng pue Sumuue(g
0 0 0 0 I ¢ 1]l 1lof € |l cft] o |menuesns 1PNV AJLN09g 2115G2 A
0 0 0 0 1 1 I 0 0 Z 1 1 0 | renueisgng , uoneonddy auipyueq Sy
0 0 0 0 0 8 I z S 8 I z S par (JUOWAIMd01]) SPIRPURIS QWO 1U303(]
0 0 0 0 0 I 0]l 1]o0 I 0 | T | 0 [renuesqng JANN
0 0 0 0 4 ! 1 Jo]of ¢€ I | ¢ | 0 |Ienueisgng XE.L 1Un00
0 0 0 0 0 I ; 0 0 I I 0 0 | renueisqng 108par] [e1oULD) 29 SUNUNOdOY
0 0 0 0 0 z fofcfo] T o] ] o]menumsns (s10mpa1) a[qekeq siunoooy
0 0 0 0 0 b I ¢ 0 b I ¢ 0 | renuesqng (s101qa(J AIpuUng) 2[qRATI09Y SIUNOIOY
0 0 0 0 0 T o] 1|1 4 I | 1| 0 |renuesqg fonuey
Areo8png 29 JuowaSeueyy [erourur] o18areng
0 0 0 0 0 s lilv o]l s 1] v ] o |menumsng JUSUISTEUR]A AInSear],
0 0 0 0 0 € 1 fzfo € 1 | ¢ | 0 [|enuesqng HOHENSIUIIPY U, UOISUog
$32.anosay eiodio)
0 0 0 0 0 € Joj€lo0o] € | o] €| 0 |mnuasqs JOURBEUBI YSI
IPIM-[IUNO) — drrodao)

Surpueysing | onp [ssoxSoxg| ~dwy | . ; ) ; ,
REN 10N uy ION | VN Jm®oL| € | ¢ | T o] € | ¢z |1
T Ayrrorig - poyuwowsordury K108938)
o [PAdT]
SUONBPUIWTI0INY dueINSSY VIV LIANV
HI0AL NPV (1/6007 - d1qeL A Mmoo g
V XIANAddV I1/010T LIOd T LIANV ATIALIVNO - LIANV TYNYALNI ALLIOTAA




Page 50

01 28eg 11/0107 Moday] $ 1011end) — 1Ipny [euIdiu] A9SuLIel JO ySno1og uopuo]

SUOTBPUSWIIONAI JO UopeIuawa[duul polels 9ARY SI0LJ0 — pajudwafduy Appied

"USR1 USSG 10U SBY UONOE JANBUIAIE ‘PISSIIPPE U 10U SBY UOHBPUIWWIOI 3Y) — pajudwdidwr 10N

“[SLI OY) SSAIPPE O USYE) U] SBY UOTIOR SANBUIAN[E IO “WIANSAS O} Ul sa8ueyo 01 anp s1qeorjdde 105u0] OU ST UONBPUIUIIOIA Y} — V/N

-sasuodsai Jo o[dwes © PIIJLIaA JARY 2A\ "SUONEPUITIIODAI JO $831501d 2} UONBOYILISI-J]2S YSNOIY) PRIBOIPUT SBY SO0 — paruawrayduuy
0 0 S 0 8 86 IT | L9 | 0T | 11T | ¥1 | LL | OC el
0 0 I 0 0 S 0 S 0 9 0 9 0 [enueisqng meCmmEmmuO \CSQEO A
0 0 0 o | o | v ol 1o 1t o] 1|0 |memumsang Auend eied
Dddd — SSANMIIXT Jo1y )
0 0 I 0 ! v ol v |lo] 9 | 1] s | o |mnumsqs [1o14ed
0 0 0 0 0 1 0l 110 I 0 | 1 | 0 [renuesqng HOTRY 10 [[ED JO[]IoUneg
JO®d — SPANNIIXY PID
0 0 0 0 0 9 0 ¢ ¢ 9 0 ¢ ¢ parwI| 20UBINSSY WS A 100[01] ~ dWWRIS01]
uoneIauafay punoin uonearoay dryspio
0 0 0 0 I 9 0 b z L 0 b ¢ parry 20URBINSSY JUQWAS BUBIA]
109fo1d — juetrdo]aAa(] ivd PISLIBIN
0 0 1 0 0 ¢ ol |t v o€ | 1| pommy HHESH TETHRIN
0 0 0 0 0 01 [4 8 0 01 4 8 0 | renueisqng uoneordde [-yromatuel
0 0 0 0 0 14 et ¥ | 1| T | 1 |enumsens uonosied
, PUEB UOIEIAUAL) SWOIU] — SOIUD) AINSTA]
T o | 0 I z lolclo] € | ofc¢| o |rmeounsag Bunsa ], 1sIRay
YTy -Suries| pue soURIqr 21D -SODV
\o 11o 0 0 0 4 010 [ 4 0 0] ¢ penwry Sunso ], 1018180y
STy - (2Ins1a7] SUIPN]OUT) SAOTAIDG TOTNIRIINNY
$IDIAIAS AJUNTITIOY) 2 IMIN)) ‘SINPVY

Suipueising | onp |ssarsoag| -dmy ; - -
REN 10N L3 | ION | V/IN |IeI0L] € 4 T jeoL| ¢ T !
[ Axorag pajuowaydumy A103938) ,
o [PAYT
SUOI}EPUIWU0IIY NUBINSSY VIV L1dnv
V XIANIddY 1170107 LHIOdT LIANY ATIALYIVNO - LIANY TYNYIINI ALLIOTHd




Page 51

—

—
]
=0
<

(o

11/0107 Hoday] ¢ 1euend) — 1pny [euteiu] AoFuLiey] JO ySnorog uopuog

[I0Z 2unyf :auijppap pasiaay

*15onba1 901AI0S S, [1OUNO))
oy oierodioour 03 juem swipddns oyy oyleym uo Fuipuodop
‘1107 2ung jo 21ep uoneuoweduwl sAneoIpUl UB YIM ‘siotjddns
oYl YN PISIBI SeA SIY} ‘IAIMOY $0A0QR SB ST uonenis oy

I10Z/#0/9 21wpd) Jusma3vuvpy

"11/€0/1€ "waisAs a1epdn [enuew v 9183 11SUL [[IM 9JIAIS O}
WU o} U] "dVyI-1 pue swoisAs juowded oy} usomiaq sonssi
uoneISoIUl Y} JO QIBME oIB ]| [BRUD) [onuod s Aefuley
Jo opisino st sy} se popraord oep uonmjuswedwr ON

110/1/5C amwpdp) uawasSouvpy

"PoATdAI sjuatuARd 10J PadOayd
SI dvS ‘parerdwod Aqeuno) are suoneordde 210joq Aqaroym
punoiexiom e pado[oAdp 2ABY om WL 9y} Ul ‘I0AOMOY
‘POATOAUT §1500 0] anp juasald e Ieapoun si ojep uonvudwoduy

'suLo 4-2 pue uonestydde [puog
Suluueld oY1 01 PAIOUODAI I8 JOBLIdUI
3undiooay] yse)) 2y} BIA paAIedal syjuawked
[[e Jeyl 2INSuUd PINOYS SIY] WIISAS
sjuouwiAeg-o Aoduwrey oy) ela uogedrjdde
plingt pue 231sqam A9FULIB 9} UO SULIO,]
-9 St [[om se ue[dl pue [euod Sutuuelq
oYl WOl PaARdAl syuawiked  aouodal

:parwowdpdwy Apaeg | 1oz isndny ¢ Z 01 PpaysIqeiss aq prnoys ampaodord V| |
NOILVOI'TddV TOYLNOD % ONINNV1d
SHOUNOSHA HLVIOdHO0D
| ﬁa@wwnoauﬁ&m; o
snye)g/ssaaSoayg remsuQo INTECIRE UONEPUIWWO0IIY JEN |

01/6007 SUONEPUIWW0IY FuIpue)sing - 110doy] ss.1301J payrerd(q

V XIANAddV

[1/0107 LIOdAY LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIAAY TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




71 o8eg 11/0107 Hoday ¢ 1ouen) — upny [ewoiu] AoSuLey Jo ygnoiog uopuo]

Page 52

[10C auny -au1ppap pasiaay

‘osuodsar s,9183YLION
uo Surpuadaop ‘9ANEBIIPUL SI [[(T dUN[ JO SUI[PEIP PISIADIL YL

"01eSYMION
M sSuneow Apeuenb oyl ur pesiel oq [[IM onssl SIY)
‘IOAAMOY ‘UOO0S JUOP 2q [[IM STY) 1By} A[ONI[Un PaIdpIsuod sI I
-dn-mo[]0] a1 Jo awm ay) Je 3sonbar siy) pajuswa[dwt j0u dARY
S1BTYLION “TOAMOY I1BTULION Yl ST} Pasiel sey [1ouno)) Y],

:I10Z/$0/90 2vpd)) susmaSvuvpy
“SINOYO0[
"218SYLION 0] paplwqgns Iosn pue sydwone SSO00B PASLIOYINBU[) e
uoaq sey 1senbal JUOWAOURYUS [PULIO [ONu0d S AsFuLreH
Jo opisino st sy se popiaoxd owep uopejuoweldunl ON

[10Z/1/5T #vpd) 1awaSvuvpy

pUE {WIDISAS QYY) 0} SSA00B 1S e

‘SpIal 10 SO WwalsAs 01 safuey) e

:SBAIB SUIMO[[O] AU} 10] POPI0ol
SI AJIAIOR WRISAS [[B 1Byl ainsue djoy
0] JuswaSeURW YIM pate[dwod 2q pnoys
sy, Supipne 103 paimbar soqer oy
soproads Ajifeuonouny [1en Jpne aInsu 01
Pama1Adl 2q prnoys uoneosrdde piingr pue

‘panIwIgns
2q [[IM UOLEPUIWIIOdAI 2yl uodn paseq jsenbal jusuroouLRyUd
ue ‘oroqe sjonuoo ndul 9y} YHUM SB I0AIMOH PAINSHU0D
SU Jv7]-1 9y 1Byl Aem 9y} 01 onp dwi SWj e pajudwojdur
2q 01 SutoF 10U SI UOTEPUSWIONAT SIY) 1BY) PadISe uddq sey I

rporwawdpduy Apaed | 010z sndny ¢ ré ue[dl 2y uo doe[d Ul {11 1IpNE JUALIND oY | ¢
B ; ua:cwum .
o uopejwomodduy |
snye)g/ssardoag , ewsLQ Auorig UONEPUIUWTHOIIY Y

V XIONAddV I1/0107 LIOJAY LIANV ATIALIAVAO - LIANY TYNIAINI ALLIOTAA




Page 53

€1 °%ed

11/0107 Hoday { 10uen() — 1pny [ewrai] LeSuwey] Jo ySnotog uopuo]

[10Z 114dy (O -autjppa(q pasiasy

"uI39q [[IM UOLBI[IOU0DAI 9] SUIMITASI
IOO1JJO PUODAS B JO $9001d oY) paIea[d usaq 9ARY SWAY PO 90UO
‘0S[Y "0S Op 0] WIBd) AOUBULY AU} YJM JIOM 0} dNUNUOD 0 J00Je
a1e sue[d ‘I9A9MOH "UOTIBI[IOUOD3I Y} WOI] PAILd 9q 0} Padu
[[1S SWd)I [BOLIOISIY JBY) SN pauuIojul Jodeuejy [0nu0)) Aed 9y,

N AW Ul 1om 01 JySur e
Sey [enpIAIpul oy} WLuod 0} dn pamoj[oj
9q pmoys paynuopr uondedxs oyl

"9y [ouuosiad s fenprarpur oy
U0 STy} SPI003I pue I Y} Wl j1om 03 JySuz
IIOY} SuLyuoo [ouno) oy ‘seskopdumo

pojuwdurdduy Apaeq 010Z dy 4 MU [[B I0] 1BY] POPULUWIOIAI ST I | ¢
TITIOHAVd
INHANJOTHATA TVNOILVSINVOYO ® H'1dOdd — SHAILLADAXT JHAITHD
[10C 4nr -auppap pasiaay
'110T Ay Ul ponsst aq [[im
uojuwloy [, juern woij uodar oy Jey) paroadxa st ) “sainpoooxd "JOIIUOD UOISIDA JO 951 A} YFNoayy
JO MOIADI I0A0D [[IM  UOIYM ‘SIONpNE [BUIOIXD S [IOUN0)) ‘32 poureldr aq p[noys SIp JO 00UAPIAY
AUl ‘uoywIoy] Jueln Aq udyRLOpUn Suldq APUSLIND SI BAIB Ploym B se qouno) oy Jo saAnosfqo
STY1 JO UpNE UV ‘Bpusfy UOlEsI[euosiad ay; jo uonejuswoiduwr pue uonodlp OIS0lENS AU YuM dul] Ul
a1 01 anp PIMIIAAIL U22q 19K JoU ARy sampadoxd oyl le SJULUOd ST 1By} 2INsUo 03 ‘perepdn pue
POMIIAI ST [BNUBJA JUSWOSEURIA 218)) pur
11107 1dv 9 9jepd) Judwageuey 110T UoIeN 4 JUSWISSOSSY 9Y] JBY} PIPUSWIWONAI ST )[ | €

HLTVIH TVININ

SHADIAYAS ALINAWINOD ® TANLTND ‘SL11adV
- wopeyowdy |
snye)g/ssaafou [ewisiQ - Kjaonag TONEPUIWTI0IY JEY: |
V XIANJAddV I1/0107 LIOdTA LIANV A TIALIVAO - LIANYV TVYNIALNI ALLIOTAd




+1 98ed 11/0107 Woday  Iouen() — upny [ewrdiu] AoFuuiey] Jo ydnorog uopuo]

Page 54

"JISTA
Sunioiuow snotadxd oy} 18 pasIel sanssI JO
dn-mofjoy oy 10} p1oY & opnidul 01 parepdn
9q pnoys pue ‘suonesmueSio [B IO}

[10Z 114dp 0§ -autppa(g pasiaay AJIU9ISISUOD PASIN aq P[NOYS SHSIA 9Y) JO
S[Te19p PJ0d21 0] pasn eulioj-oid pIrepuels
"11S1A SuLIojiuow sno1adId oy je pasiel oYl JBYl POPUSWIWIOOAI  JOUMN} ST ]

sonsst jo dn-mo[[o} oyl 103 pIoy ' apnjour 03 paepdn oq pinoys
WLIO] AUl “I9AIMOH "Pasiel udoq oAry sonsst dn mo[[o] pue pasn
U99q Sy BULIOI-0Id pIEpUBIS Yy "9SAYl UO POPIOIAI UIQ dABY
SISIA 1UADAT PUE PAUIRIUIE US2Q IABY S100YsPeaIds FULIOIUON

"sISeq I1B[nFa1 ® uo patepdn oq
pnoys pre jueis jo 1drooa1 ut suonestue§io
AIBlunjoA 01 SHSIA JULIOIUOW JO S91Bp
oY) piodar 03 1091130 woddng Fuuonuoy
pue d0uBUL] 2yl Aq paurejurRw Jooyspealds

paruwdswdpduwy Apaeg AIeIpawu] z JULIOJUOW 2y} 1By} POPUSIIODL Sl 1 | ¢

SNOILVSINVOYO AYVINNTOA

Jddd — SHALLADAXYT 44THD

 oumpeoq
uopeyuswdfduy

; wzunuw\wmuuwaum | ewsuQ Ayurong UONEPUIWTLOIIY JEN |

V XIANAddV 11/0107 LYOdHY LIANV ATYALAVAO - LIANY TYNIAINI ALLIOTAd




¢1 o%eg 11/0107 Woday { 101end) — j1pny [ewaiu] Aefutiey] Jo ySnolog uopuo
PRITWITT NSIBWYO I, YINO,J, 91II0[(J JO TIQUIATA]

"SULY JOqUIDW $)1 pue I 1 JO 21monans [e32] a3 O uonduiosap pafIe1ap € 10§ 0qe,/n° 09 aNI0[ap MM
295 osea]d  sennue juspuadopur pue ojeredes AqeSsl are swuyg Ioquiowr osoym ‘osjuerens Aq pemy Auwedwoo areand N e ‘(/1LIA,) paywry
NSIEWYO [ YdN0 ] SHIO[R( JO ULy JAQUISW WOpSury pair) 3y ‘g1 SNI0[( JO ATRIPISnS B SI PAIUr JIpRy [BUISU] 101035 O1qng dYano 1 2 2u1073(]

"T91S8SH ON Se[eM PUB PUR[SUY Ul paoisifoy wopSury panu(} Y LE VDT UOPUOT “10a0g MaN S[HIT [ “9SNOY [[TH 9010 pazaisIay
"PRNWIT UPNY [BUINU] 10309S 1[qR AYINO T %y AIIO[(] 0} SIOUISJAT AT8 ANIO[A(] O} SIOUIIJAI JUSWNIOP STY) U]

1107 nadv

uopuor|

PAIWIY JIPNY [BUIU] 10199G I[N dYINO], 29 A0

"pIeoq SpIEpUElS SJUBINSSY PUB IIpNY [puonew] oyl Aq pensst (000§ v SI) stuoweSeSur aourmssy U0 prepuels
[PUOnEWIA] S YA d[qeredurod jou st 11oder 1IpNe [PUISIUL INO Ul PIPIBME [9AS] OUBINSSE AU WAISAS [ONUOD [PWISUL S[qRI[a) B JO 2ourUAUIBW ()
10y Juertodur ST juSWLFEULW Aq SUONEPUSUILOIAI INO JO UONRIUAWS[dw! AJown) pue 9ANOJJY SJUSWNOOP 33y} JO AJonuayne A1 2INSUD 0] PUE JIOM 1IPNE
o jo sasodmd oy 10§ SUOIDESURD PUE SPIOOAI FUNUNOIIE JI3Y} O} $S3008 [[1Y St apTaoId 01 JudwoFeurw Uo A[21 9Mm ons SE pue 90UBdIUSIS pue YSUI 189188
Jo Sureq se JuswaSeurw AQ PAYNUSPI S8 SBIIE UO SNOO0J 01 PauFIsop ale sampaooxd 1Ipne [euIalu] pney 2AISNjO0 1surese Jooid 2q 10u Aew pue souBINSSE

Page 55

SIM[OSQE 10U PUE 3]qRUOSEAI dPIA0Id AUO UED [ONUOD [BUIDIUL JO SWSISAS PUNOS UWAT “SanLenSaLr 10 pnesj jo Aypiqissod o1 01 spredal aary 01 pasnbax
aIe SHOM JIoU} Sunonpuoo ur ‘sIoNpny  A1Ie[nSaln 10 pneyy Jo SaOUBISWNOID (B AJNUSpT 01 uodn PII[al 10U ‘S[ONUOD [RUIANUL Ul SISSOUNEOM pue sypSusans
e AJnuept o1 uodn parfar aq Jou prnoys JIpne [ewraul Aq panrogiad JIOM pue JUSWSSLUBT YIIM SISOI SalILIR[NSOLI 1510 PUB PneLy JO uonoa1ap pue uonuaiaxd
S} pu® S[ONUOD [BUIAIUI JO WANSAS punos e 10j Anprqrsuodsar oyy jeyy asiseydwa ap  ‘soonorrd jwewaSeuew punos jo uoneordde oy 105 saniqisuodsal
S JUSWAFRURI 10} SIINISQNS B SE UAYE] 2q JOU P[NOYS PUB JOU ST JI0M JIpNE [RWIdUI Jo soueuniojred oy ] -patuswoldu are Koy 21032q 10edWl |0y JIaY} 10] NOA
Aq pessasse aq p[noys suawaAoIdw! 10] SUOHEPUIWIIOY "OPew aq JYSTUI 1ey) SIUAAA0IAWI [[2 10 JSTXS TBT) SISSOUNLaM 3 ([ JO JuawaleIs aaIsuayardos
© ALIESS202U 10U JIE PUB HIOM JIPNE [BWIANW INO JO 3SIN0J 3y} SULMp UONUS)E IO 0} JWBD YOmm 350yl A[uo are rodar ST UL Pastel SIoNewl oY [

"M0[2q 1IN0 108 sUOHERIUI] A} JO siseq oy uo paredaid st yorym 1rodar syl 10§ Ajiqisuodsar ayel o

A1Iqisuodsay] jo Judud)e)g

V XIANAddV I1/010T LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVNO - LIANV TYNYAINI ALLIOTAA



Page 56

91 28ed

V XIANAddVY

11/0107 Hoday] ¢ Jourend) — 1PNy [euraiu] ASSULIEH JO YSnolog uopuo]

11/0107 LHOdTY LIANV A TYALAVAO - L1ANV TYNIILNI ALLIOTIA



Page 57

¢ jo | abed

weswAiojdws
J8yjo pase[oepun
pey asiojdwe
V/N 0 0 L 1eys uonebe|y
ERITVELS
Anuspi osje} s,91doay
sey e9/ho|dwa Bunoz
paubisey esiojdw3 L A L 1By} uoiebe|y pue usipjiyp
UMEBIPYLM sJnoy
uoljeolddy 13 pajoeliuoo Buunp
swiAodwa
paja|dwon jeaddy Jayjo bupjeuspun
aahojdwa 90IMBS
psssiwsiqg L 3 L ley} uopebe|ly | ®AlNO8X3 JoIyD
uoneoldde
uonoy Buisnoy Jejnbauil
Areuydiosiq Buipusad L L L jo uoneba)y
Seluow Jusl|o Jo
passiwsiq L L L yaus jo uoneba|y
JONPUODSIN
SS0J5)
psssiwsiq L L L jo uonebe|y
abpeg
pals|dwo) [eaddy anig wsinpnel} SODIMBG
e pasn askodws Ajlunwwon g
psssiwsid L b 3 Jey} uonebslly | aunynyd syNpy
uolebisaAuy|
Areundiosiqg
01 109[gns L1L02/e0/LE
(umouy ) s1992130 ye usnoud | pejebisaaul
(3) enfepA | swoonQ Aseundiosiq JO "ON S9SED JO 'ON | SOse? jo 'oN | adA] Aluenbauyg a1rI01081I(

01/600T WOYL 4/9® 11/€0/1€ - 01/70/10 AALVOILSIANI STILIMVINOIUYI ~ LIANY ISNOH NI
9 XIAON3ddV



Page 58

¢ jo 7 ebeyd

paubisey asAojdw]

OIS o

1SIIUM aiaymaesie
Bupjiom

Jo uoneba|y

pasjdwon) jeeddy

eles pue| Jejnbail S90IN0SaY

passiwsid L L L jo uonebayy areio0dion
$90IN0s8
JO asnsiw
paubisay esAojdwl L L L jo uonebayy

pabpo [eaddy

sajuow Bupyied jo

pessiwsig s L L yay} jo uonebally
se0Jnosal
pue ssuoydsial
pasnsiw
sohojdws
paubisey saiojdwg 1 L L 1Byl uonebepy
SHSIA 8ew 0}
90INIeg pajel ealojdwe
Aq pspu3 1oe1U0D ! b b 1ey) uonebe)y
OIS 1O
IS|IUM alaymas|e
Bupjiom
pasodul sshojdws
uonoueg Aseuydiosiqg H 3 b 1ey} uonebally
uonebiysaauj
Areundiosiq
0} Joalgns L1L02/€0/1E
(umouy J1) SI9010 18 usnoid | perebnsaaul
(3) sniepA | swo21nQ Aseundiosiqg JO "ON SOSEBD JO "ON | Sose? jJo ‘'ON | adA] Awuejnbauy a1eJoloalg

g9 XIaON3ddV

01/600T WOYHA 4/9 2 11/€0/1€ - 01/¥0/10 QALVOLLSIANI SALLHVINODIWYI — LIANV ISNOH NI




Page 59

¢ Jo ¢ ebey

61

61

0¢

ferol

passiwsi(

aoussqe
pasuoyineun
10 uoneba|ly

paubisay asiojdwz

1SaJa1ul JO 101)JU0D
jo uonebe|ly

umelpyiip feeddy

pasoduwl
uonoues Aeundiosiq

uoneoo|e
Buisnoy Jejnbaui
Jo uonebe|y

JUSWUOAIAUT
ueqin

passiwsiq

S80IN0s8l
pasnsiw
aakojdws

1By} uonebs|y

passiwsI(]

%sep Jioyl
wolj sssuisnq
e Bujuuni

S| sakojdwe
1ey} uonebs|y

passiwsi(

b

eindausip o
[1ouno) ybnouqg
askojdwe

Jey} uonebs|y

(umouy §)
(3) enjep

awoo1nQ Aseundiosig

uonebpisonuj
Areundiosiqg
01 109lgns
SI9011O

jO 'ON

L10c/e0/Le
1e usanoud

S9SBD JO "ON

pajebiisaaul
SOSED JO "ON

adA} Awueinbauyy

91e10123.1(]

9 XIAN3ddV

01/600T WOYL 4/ 8 11/€0/1€-01/¥0/10 AILVODILSIANI STILIHVINOIWYI - LIANVY ISNOH NI




Page 60



Page 61

Appendix C
Haringey Council — Audit Committee

Disciplinary Case Analysis January to March 2011

Introduction

The information in this report is taken from SAP, covering the period 01 January 2011 — 31 March
2011.

The data is based on Haringey Council employees who
* hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts
Note that this data excludes:

e Casual or Sessional Workers

e Schools
e Agency Workers

Legend

Adults Culture&Commumty Servrces - | WAS
The Chrldren & Young People s Servrce - C
Corporate Resources CR
, People &Organrsatronal Development o PO ”
Pohcy, Performance Partnershrp & Comms | PP
Urban Envrronment | . UE :
Harmgey CounC” e : HGY

The Council’s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool to assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to:

» Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour

» Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently

» Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are
taken

» Help and encourage all employees to achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance

» Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services

» Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public

s Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council
(Disciplinary Procedure July 2005)

L of 6



Page 62
Appendix C

Disciplinary Cases

This section looks at the number of formal actions taken against employees under the disciplinary
procedure.

Disciplinary Cases by Directorate

Directorate Cases Open Cases Closed ; No of cases  No of éy'mpbgl'eésy
C | 15 4 ; 19 18

Please, note that the total number of cases is 61, but this only represents 57 employees. The reason
being, that one employee can have more than one case running concurrently. For example, an
employee’s dismissal could count as one case and their appeal as another.

« Urban Environment has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at
2.77% in this quarter

s 33 cases remain ‘open’ at the end of this period

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases.

Stages of Disciplinary Cases

Stage o . Cése‘é Opken : Caéés Ciosed o Totéf - %
Invest. - not suspended 15 11 | 26 43
Invest. - suspended | 15 12 27 44
ET 0 | 1 B 2
Appeal 3 4 7 11
Total 33 o8 61 100

20of6



Page 63

Appendix C
The following table identifies the outcomes of the 28 cases that were concluded.

Disciplinary Case Outcomes

Invest. - - o
Invest. - Invest. - . Invest. -

Outcome not : :
_suspended  SUSPended appeal - ET

Compromise agreement : 0 :

Total %

(o]
o

Dis. Appeal Dlsmlssed
Dis. Appeal Part Upheld
st Appeal Upheld

-
B

L
2

Dis. DISITHSSEII

; st ET Dlsmlssed
D'ie. ET W;thdrawn o

Dns Fmal Wntten Warnmgw -

D:s No Ac’non -

‘Dis.Other |

v st Relegahon/Demotlon

© +~ oo oo oo

Dis. Resigned

Disk.“ Verbal Warnlng

' Dis. Wntten Warnmg
Escalated to next stage ) ’

co-ccoomvmooosoon o~
OO NN®OO®W2-NOO® 2o 4 4 o

O o oMo OOo -+ -00MNMO OO o

Suspension Lifted e
Total

P+ OO0 0000000200 «0 o 4

- © 0o oo oo o

"
"
N
o

e 25% of cases resulted in Written Warning

This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.

Reasons for Disciplinary Cases

Reason | B Cases Openw : C’éees Closed fetal . o

Assault R 1 0 ‘ ,1 .
Attendance - 3 T . e
Behaviour 10 6 B

Fraud / Theft 6 13 ot

Misuse of resources 2 4 .
Negligence 8 12 20

Other 3 9 5

Total 33 o8 &1 100

O AN N W

» The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Behaviour at 26%
3of6



Page 64

Appendix C
This table looks at the ethnic breakdown and gender split for Disciplinary cases

Disciplinary Case employee representation
by Ethnicity and Gender

Female Male All
Ethnic Class Total ; %  Total % Total %
B&ME 21 54 18 46 39 68
Whlte I .: . o el | 5 m
ot Deolared N o o |
ol e ae ’v,2,9;; e o 100 ‘

«  33% of the workforce is male, but the male representation with disciplinary cases is significantly
higher at 51%

The following table looks at the ethnic breakdown per Directorate and across grade bands.

Disciplinary Case employee representation by
Ethnicity and Grade Band
(T= Total no. in grade band, WF = % of total d:sctplmed employees in Dtrectorate)

 Ethnic  SC1-SC5 806-802 - PO1-PO3 | PO4-PO7 P08+ ~ TOTAL
. w T T wE T W S
e TE TR T e e et e M
AS  White 6 46 0 7 54
Total 92 | 13 100 |
BN s 18
R -2
o T i
Coave o s LA

CR  Whte 0 0 14
Total 57 | 100 |
Save 570 s
N
Total
B&ME

PP White
Total
B & ME

UE  White
Total 60
B & ME 39
HGY White 7 12
Total 29 51

Dir

- |
N‘O):

ok
—

WO W= O 2N g N

oo
& @

°©

100

100 |
100 -

100 -
33

100
80
20
100
68
32
100

33
53

N N 0O o0 o0 o0 o oo o-o‘ojo;oiyo}o;oi
ke,
)

© = ® - O 4 O 0O kO B WO W
~ o w0 oo oo o

—
w

—
—

N
N
" » 4O 2000000 20 2©nhsoOo o

N ~N O ~N O O
...JOJ._«L
o © o @

—
© >
1\3-—*-Ll\)—k—xooofo<o:o3oio.o‘o§olo5oi~o‘o?—{

o
N R N o o o‘—s(o:—x'm —*E—*ff\?f‘*i-ké'*v-*_OQ
o

—
e
—h
—
b
©
BN
o
N

4 0f 6



Page 65

Appendix C
Suspensions

This table shows a summary of suspension cases.

Summary of Suspension Cases

Case status | -  Total
Nd. of ”cases heérd | I 9 |
No. ofcasesnotco ded > 5
'No. of cases not concluded - leaver 3 |
el o bl o

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

The table below looks at the 27 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has
taken. If a case has not concluded by the end of the quarter, the number of working days is calculated
from the start date of the suspension to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies, by directorate, the average number of days suspension for all cases, the
maximum days for a single case and average days suspension for cases heard within that period.

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

: : : - Total |
61-  121-  181- 240+ Total : Total | daysof = Max.

120 © 180 240 ~cases days  total | Days cases
; © heard |
~ ; . cases e |

156

Directorate @ 1-60

AS |

i

}

C 292

CR 132 .

:

o N N W

PO

> 151 76 109 - 0

0
: , . .

UE 3 2 0 6 427 71 q97 4
HGY 111122 1 27 2366 88 - 202 9
Total CaéeS - o k ‘ k ‘ .

4
closed

On average, 88 days were spent on each suspension case within the quarter,

5o0f6



Page 66
Appendix C

The chart below illustrates the average and maximum number of days taken for a suspension case by
Directorate for the quarter.

Average and Maximum Days Taken for Suspension Cases by Directorate

qeQimme——x == % ==

400

350 |

300 |

250 | L=

200 + - 58] e ‘%

150 ¢ i R &

:’ ‘ L‘-' ‘} 1\‘:
Pad | ]

100 ‘Qé &4
50 - Ji | peest 5
0 e %

Bl Avg. days Max. days

The chart below looks at the number of suspension cases per quarter for a rolling year and highlights
Haringey Council’s average number of days per case.

No. of Cases and Average days taken per Case
by Quarter

' 200

- 160 -

- -

Q1 -Apri0-Juni0 Q2 -Jull0-S8Sep10 Q3 -0ct10-Decl10 Q4 -Jani1-Mari1

Total Number of Caées Average Days per Case

The average number of days suspended has reduced by 17 days from 105 days in Quarter 1 to 88 days
in Quarter 4.

6of 6



Page 67 ~Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [NO.]

- Audit Committee On 19 April 2011

Report Title: Internal Audit Annual Plan and Strategy 2011/12

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources

JT(OCWJ’ /(/Y,///

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members of the proposed Annual Internal
Audit Plan for 2011/12.

1.2 The report also advises Members of the internal audit strategy.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to ensure that managers implement agreed recommendations and improvements.

3. Recommendations
3.1 That the Audit Committee notes and approves the internal audit strategy.

3.2 That the Audit Committee approves the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2011/12.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and approving the annual internal
audit plan as part of its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, a draft audit
plan is provided for review and approval by the Audit Committee.




Page 68

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy
and effectiveness of internal control throughout the authority. This report sets out the
planned programme of work for 2011/12.

6.2 The information has been complied from information held within Audit & Risk
Management and from records held by business units across the Council.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
in noting that both the plan and the strategy adopt recognised current best practice,
advises that there are no direct legal implications arising out of the report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes the proposed 2011/12 internal audit plan and
strategy and the allocation of the 1000 days of work to be delivered from the
contracted out service. The plan reflects current best practice requirements for
internal audit and ensures that, over the life of the contract, the Council’s key
systems and services will be appropriately reviewed according to risk. This approach
also ensures that the council operates a fully integrated internal audit and risk
management process.

8.2 As outlined in section 15.2 the small in-house team is responsible for investigations
into allegations of financial irregularity, pro-active anti-fraud work, provision of advice
on risk and controls and grant certification work. This is on top of the planned work
set out in the attached appendix.

8.3 The Council’s 2011/12 financial planning process included a reduction in planned
audit days of 150 compared to 2010/11 generating an on-gong saving for the
Council. The Chief Financial Officer is confident that this will not compromise the
integrity of the audit service and can be managed without risk to the Council.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2




Page 69

10.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all areas of
the council, which have an impact on various parts of the community.
Improvements in managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the
Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this
report. Consultation has been undertaken with respective service managers,
Assistant Directors, Directors and the Assistant Chief Executive in the production of
the draft internal audit plan.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche to undertake the annual audit plan is part of the
five year contract which was awarded following a competitive tendering exercise in
compliance with EU regulations from 1 April 2007. The costs of this contract are
contained and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices
13.1  Appendix A - Draft internal audit plan and strategy 2011/12.

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.

15. Background

15.1Local authorities are required by law to maintain an internal audit function. In addition,
The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 reinforce the
statutory requirement and re-state the need for the Council to maintain an adequate
and effective system of internal audit.

15.2Within Haringey, the Internal Audit function is comprised of Deloitte and Touche, who
undertake the majority of the internal audit work in accordance with the contract in
place, including IT and procurement audit. The in-house team is currently responsible
for investigations into allegations of financial irregularity, pro-active anti-fraud work,
provision of advice on risk and controls and grant certification work.

15.3Appendix A contains the proposed annual audit plan for 2011/12, which is fully risk
based and has been derived following consideration of: planned organisational and
efficiency savings; risk registers; new projects and procurement activities reported to
the Cabinet and the Cabinet Procurement Committee; the Annual Audit and Inspection

w

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec



Page 70

Letter: and fraud investigation work completed in 2010/11. This approach reflects
current best practice requirements for internal audit and ensures that, over the life of
the contract, the Council’s key systems and services will be appropriately reviewed
according to risk. This approach also ensures that the council operates a fully
integrated internal audit and risk management process.

15.4Appendix A also includes the audit strategy which will be used to deliver the council’s
internal audit plan. As part of the contract with Deloitte and Touche, it is considered
appropriate to keep members advised of the strategy and the way in which the service
will be delivered and request their approval of it. The strategy has been drafted in
accordance with the 2006 CIPFA Code of Practice and best practice guidance for
public sector audit services.

16. The Annual Audit Plan 2011/12

16.1The proposed annual internal audit plan for 2011/12 is attached as Appendix A to this
report. It gives outline details of the planned audit work on the key financial and other
systems of the Council. The detailed scope for each project will be agreed with the
client for the work at the planning stage of the audit. Timings for the projects have also
been agreed, wherever possible, with the nominated clients to take account of any
cyclical or other work pressures, although these may be subject to change during the
course of the year.

16.2The proposed projects have been discussed with directors and their management
teams and will be subject to further discussions with the nominated client for each
audit as part of the detailed planning process. All completed projects are subject to a
formal follow up review process and the results of the follow up reviews will continue
to be reported for information to Members, on a quarterly basis.

16.3We will continue to work with the Council’s external auditors, Grant Thornton, to
ensure that audit coverage is maximised and duplication is avoided wherever possible
in order to make the best use of our combined resources. A programme of meetings
has already been planned during 2011/12 to ensure that use of audit resources is
effective.

16.4Included in the audit plan (within Corporate Resources and People & Organisation
Development) are audits of key financial systems. We consider key systems to be
those which are essential to the successful management of the Council, and where
failure of the system would have a material effect on the organisation. These key
systems, including payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, council tax, and
housing benefits are therefore subject to regular review. This programme of work has
been agreed with both the managers responsible and the council’s external auditors.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



Page 71

Lz 10 | ebey ZL/LL0Z 8brianoDd upny [euisiu) AsbuLeH

'S$$800® 1ipne Jo doos ay) Se Yons slojoe) Aq PaUILIISUOD
8q Aew uoido ypne sy jo edoos sy onoeId Ul JRYL BJ0U O} juepodwi S| 3 S|gE[leAR 80USPIN® By}l JO uonelodelIXe ue
uojuyep Aq si pue 81njosge 8q J9AS UBD OURINSSE IO UOJUIAO OU JeY} BSUSS Y1 Ul 8|qeuUoSEal 8 Ajuo ‘lenemoy ‘ued uoluido sy

's9s89004d Bulpode. [enuue Alonyess Jley jo ped Se uo podey 0} spasu

SSHIWLWOD UPNY 8yl Ydlym 80UBINSSE JO YIOMSWEe) 9} JO Juswale Asy B sI 1ipne [eulsiul Aq usalb uoluido ey 1 "eouewIBA0b pue
|0J1u00 Juswebeurwl Ysi UO 99IIWIWOD JPNY 8yl 0} uoiuido aAldelgo pue Juspuadapur ue spiroid 03 S IpNe [eullUl Jo ejol By
selj|iqisuodsey pue sajoy 'L

'sloypne [euisixe s,A9bulieH 1o} seWoH pue s,[1ounod 8y} y1og yum uolieiedo-0o pue uosiel| BAIl0BYS aInsuUg e
pue !sjusweiinbai Al0Inlels JuBASISI S198W YOIYM DIAISS JIPNE UR JBAIep 0] paiinbai seoinose) Upne syl Ajnuep; e
3jom pne ey} wouy Bulsye suolepuswiloda.
uum juswebeuew Buipinoid Ag eoueussnob pue |04juod ‘juswisbeUBW NSI S [IOUNOD 9yl 0} sjswenoidwi Amusp] e
‘SSU pue seA1108[go s,uonesiuehio
ay1 0} Aoud anIb yoiym ‘sueid ppne fenuue ybnoiyy sjuswsBuele soueuIAOB pue [04U0D ‘JuswsBeusw MSU 8y} UpNy e
‘Sjuswebue.ie sourUIBAOD puB [013U0D ‘JuswaBeUBW YSU S [IOUNOD 8y} UO uoluIdo Ue Yum S9IWIWOYD UPNY 8U} SPINOI o
101 SN 8|qeUS [IIM YoIym pamoljo} eq o} AGojopouyiew pue yoeoidde sy sullep o} st ABelelis Ipne [eulsiul Yelp oyl jo esodund sy
ABerens upny [euseiu] ay1 jo asoding ||

uononpoau| |

‘fencidde [eulio) Jo) aILIWIOD IPNY 8y} 0} pauiodsl aie ABejesis ypne [eussjul syi 01 sebueyo ueoljiubis
Aue pue eyono| pue a110]9Q YHM JOBIJUOD BY} IO} pasn S| yoeoidde siyy eyl pesodoud si 1y "2002 |Hdy Ul wswjuiodde-a. JIET
aouls 8yono] pue snojeg Ag paieidwod xiom syl uo spjing }f ‘fercidde jeuio) Joy 89NIWIWIOY HPNY 8y} 01 paussaid pue mojaq
Ino 1es s| ABajesis ey "ueid ypne [enuue g1/| L0g 8y} JO JUOoJ) 8y} e papn|our si ued upne sy} jo Asliep Joj ABaresis s,|1ounoo ey

‘lenoidde [euyy Joj e8IWILIOD JPNY 8Y1 01 POIILUGNS
si ueid sy} pue swes} juswebeuew Jleyl pue sIo}oalid UM pesibe pue pessnosip Uesq eAey supne pasodoid eyl ‘ueld
Hpne [enuue paseq 3su pajeibaul Ainy e epinoid 03 | 1/0L0Z Bulinp us)erspun 3OM pnely eAloBal pue eAnoe-oid pue siyoud
Pnely s jlounod eyl pue sueld sseuisng sieysifbas 3sit Jun sseuisng pue [ejuswipedap ‘91esodiod ayy UOIBISPISUOD oluI el pue
¢L/L10g Ul IPUN0D 8y} SSOJOR sjuswpedep pue syun ssauisng Buioey sysu [enusiod ayy uo peseq ase ueid ay; UIYIM pasodo.d
Supne eyl ‘gL/L10og Buunp pajeidwios eq o} sypne [eussjul AsBuueH Joj ueid HpNe [euisiul [BNUUE By} INO S18S JuswINoop sIy |

Z1/1102 AbBeress pue ueld upny Jeussiu] yeiq — Asbuiey jo ybnoiog uopuo-



Page 72

Lg 10 g obed ZL/L 10z ebeianos upny jeutsiu) AsbuiieH

‘leAosdde jewio} 4o} 88WWo)) Jpny sy} 01 pepiroid aq [im JesA [eloueuly syl Bulnp ueid
upne ay) 01 sebueyo jueoyiubis Auy Jesk ayi Buunp swes} Juswabeuew JIdY} pue S1010alig YlIM SUOISSNISIp Buimoljo} pepuswe
Jayuni oq Aew obesenod pesodosd ayj ‘uoliesiuebio 8yl Jo sbpsimouy Jno pue [1ouUnoD AsbBuueH Joj Mlom siesA snoineid
JNO JO SYNsal syl yum Jeyleboy ‘1 1 Je Suoljesspisuod syl uo peseq ueid yeip e pajedasd eaey am juiod siu} 3y Jlounod eul
UIYHM SJ0140 A8y yuim 1nsuoo [im em ueld [euoijesedo [enuue pesodold pue AGeleils Jpne jeussiul Ino aJedsaid 01 sn sjgqeuUS O]

uolleuioyu] jo Buusyien z'L'z

‘pauue|d
s| ofesanoo ejeudoidde jeyl sinsus djgy 01 991IWIWOD HPNY 8Yl UIM palinbas soueInNsSSe ay) SSNOSIP ||IM JIPNEe [euaiu] e
pue ‘8oe|d ul ind usaqg sey ssaooud
oyl Joye Uey) [eolwiouoos alow s| uswdojeasp BuLNp s8Ssauyeam JO UOIIO8L0D pue UoHBOliusSp! 8y} pue ‘sesseooid
UMOUY pue paysijgeise ueyl Aysi aiow Ajjusieyul g ueo sesseooid Buibuey) fjIounod eyl uiyim aor|d eye] 01 pauur|d
J0 aoeid Bupel eBueyD JO JUBIXe 8Ul O} USAID 8q |IM UOIBISPISUOD ‘©OUBUISAOD PUE |O1U0D ‘Sl Bunsixe o1 uowippe uj e
‘Buisiie 10U aJe sioeduwll 8SI9APE eyl 8ourINsSse uleb O] ‘uoljusiie aiinbal jjiis Ae) se paulyep Jou SYsiY e
‘uoiuido
2y} 10 SseusAIsusyaidwod sy} 0} ppe 0} 8beIen0D S Jeah yoes Ul pepnjoul 8q |IIM sysU Aex-uou jo sbues sjendosdde uy e
‘yeak Kiene palpne AjlesliewsisAs pue Ajjns 8q 10U pasu sasseo0ud pue swieisAs yons ‘JeAsmoH "palinbal eoueinsse
syl JaAllep 0} siseq Jejnfes B UO paUpne 8g 0} Pasu [IIM ‘Iounod eyl Ag payiuep! se ‘sesssdoid o Swa1sAs su-ybiH e
{SeAN0slqo pue swie SH JO JUSWSASIYOe ay] 01 A8y,
SE polIuap! SBY ‘SIOUPNE [BUISIXS S} PUB ‘IoUN0D 8Ul Yolym Sysl jo sbues sjoym sy} ssedwoous |jim ab®ISA0D ||BJSAO BY| o
‘9AlleIHU| pNel4 [euolieN
oy Ul uonedpiped s ouno) syl jo Yed se pue 1pne [eulsiul Ag pe1e|dWod HIOM pnelj-IJUe SAIJOBS) PUE anloe-oid By e
419UNoD 8y} SSOJOB JUN SSauIsNg Yyoes oy siabiey sbuines pue sueid sseuisng e
‘sJ918109. YslI pue $8s58004d JUSWSbBUBW YSU S, JIoUN0) 8yl e
:BUIMO||0} BU1 JO 1UNODOR USHEB] BAEY SM
obrIan0D HpNE [eulalul eyl Buluiwieiep Ul Ing ‘Jesh fiease edoueuIan0b pue [0J1U0D sl Jo 109dse Ausne Jpne 01 AUessadau 10U Si )
abeionon upny jeusaiu] buiAmuepy 11

abeiono) upny |BUIBIY]  |'Z
aoueInssy pue yoeoiddy ‘ebeiano)) 1pny |[BuUielU| 2
"saJn|ie} |0J1U00 1o} 8jgisuodsal Buteq sioypne [eulsiul Jo uonsanb

OU 8g UBD 8J8U] 8JeD) [BUOISS8j0Id 9N U0 SPJepuels Sy} Yum aouepiodde Ul peionpuod Ajgeiisuowisp S! ¥JOM Jipne |Buislul Se
BUO| SE pUB 90UBUISAOD pue [0J1U0D HSU IO} Aupgisuodsel s, 89RO HPNY 8yl epesiedns jou seop uoluido Hpny [Buseiuf 8y L

Z1/1 102 ABareng pue uejd npny [eussiu] yeiq - AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo]



LZ 10 ¢ abey ZL/LL0Z ebeiero upny [euseiul Asburier

‘AleAiosye pejusws|dwll Ussq sABY SUOIBPUSLUWOIS) JIPNE Snolrsid ey}l ulep@oSe 0} JIpne uy :dn mojjo4
'S8llIAIO. 8oueInsse pue ueld uojjoe ‘ABsjes [043u00 ereudoidde
UB SBY PUB jueAS[e) ‘©|QISUSS SI YSU PajUSWNOOD 8Yl §I SUILLISISP PINOM SIY] "INO pPaLLed
oQ [|IM Hpne |9Ad}-ubly € ‘sysU pue seale JUBOYIUBIS SS8| JO) ‘UOIIBOILISA O} SAlleUIS}E UB Sy :uonepieA
"J0Jis JO sasned Jo Jequinu abie| e BuLIsBA0D JO ‘JoLie
Iejnoiyed e jusAsid O} [BYA SB Palljuspl 9SOy} S4B S|0JIU0d Aoy "8o130eId Ul uoneiado eAllosys
I8y} ssesse 01 ‘siseq ojdwes B U0 AjjeuLiou ‘sjosjuod Asy Uo 1o paLued si Bujse; SSaUBAIaYT]
"welsAs / eale sy Jo saA308lqo pue swie
OU1 JO JUSUBASIYOE B} Ul XSU JO [9A8] SY} 4O} JUSIOIUNS BB S|0JJU0D BU} Jayleym Buissessy o
pue ‘waeisAs/esse sy} Jo seAos[qo
PUE SWie sy] Jo JuswaAsIyoe sy} Buusaid sesnes s|qissod syi pue sysu oy} Buiwuuon e
:AJOAUL Allewou [iim S|01ju0D [eulalul Jo Aoenbape sy Bunenjeng
'S|ONUOD [eulBlUl BYY JO SSBUBAIIOBYS pue Aoenbepe ey Ylog suIWISIep O] JIPNE Uy :UOIIBOILIBA
‘SMOJ|0} SE S| 1Ipne Jo 8dA} yoes jo uolulep 8y "Ipne Jo yideqg

'SMOJ|o} sk ssejouanbaly pue syidsp snouea o1 pauueld sle sjuswubisse oy |
Buiuuelq uswubissy ¢'gz

Page 73

'siseq [e2]]0A0 e uo peje|dwiod ase smeinal yidep-ul pue SISEq [BNUUER U UO pa1sal aJe s|0Ju0D Aoy sy}

1Byl seunsus yoiym aoe|d uj s yom jo swiwesboid psuueld e ‘ynsal B sy ‘sweisAs xel [1oUNoo pue Buisnoy ‘ejgeAless) sjunoooe
‘s|qehed siunoooe ‘josuoo Alejebpng pue juswebeurw [eroueuly o1beiells ‘|joiAed spnjour pue jiej 01 alem Asyi J1 1oUNoD sy}

uo 1oedwl [BLSlEW B 8ABY PINOM UDIUM SSOU} 818 SWSISAS [BIoueUl Ao 9YL " swelshs [eroueul ey, Se JpNe [eUISiXS pue feulaiul
Aq paiusp! usaqg aAey pue saAl08lgo [euoiesado sy Buinsiyoe o1 Juepoduwl ase yoiym swisisAs Jo Jsquwinu e sey [1ounon ey
SwaIsAg [eloueuld Aoy 222

"JYBU uMO Jiey1 Ul pemsinel oq o} ueld JIpNe sy} ul pspnjout 8q Aew ssssanoud
pue sainpedoid 8sey} ‘sesed swos uj “ueld ypne [enuue Yeup ay; Buronpod usym P8JePISUOD ale seale as8y] Jo [ ‘sieisiBal ysu
8jesodiod pue [ejuswpedep ‘Yun sseuisng Jo swdojesp sy} pue Yomewely uswebeuew josfoid ‘Bujuueld sssuisng Buipnjoul
sesseoo0ld e1eiodiod Aey oyl jo ped se pepnjoul S| JuswebeuBwW %Sy "siseq Jejnbas e uo ABajeng pue Aojjod luswebeuey Msiy
arelodio) s 1ouno) sy} senoidde sswWWOD NPNY 8y pue juswebeuew sU 01 yoeoudde peysiigeiss [jom e sey [1ouno) Ayl

Jlomswel Juswebeue ysiy 1°zz

doueINssy pue yoeoiddy upny jeuseu)  z'z

Z2L/1 102 Aberens pue ue|d 1pny [eulaiu| yeiq — KsbuneH jo ybnoiog uopuo



1¢ 10 v ebed ZL/L 102 ebriaros 1pny jeuseiu) febulieH

"SWES)} MSIASI JBYI0 Yim Buppiom juiop  «
pue ‘sBuipuly jo Aljiqeljal ebnel o} suoljoun) SOUBINSSE JO HIOM oy1oads sy} siseq a|dwes e uo Bullipny =
‘59559004d S9OUBINSSE JOYJ0 JO supne soueinsse Ayenb oyoads =
-anjoAul Aew siy] (uedel ApeaJje suolioe sieadal
UOIUM MJOM 1IPNE JO JONPUOD INOUHM) SOUBINSSE |[BISAO 8U} 0} SINgLiU00 UBD $95S820.4d 9OUBINSSE 9S8yl 4O MIOM 8Ul MOY
J8pISUOD UBD HPNY [BUJSIU| 1BY} JOPJO Ul ‘painsse Anjenb pue peypne aq seAjesWaY} Ued $9ss800.d 8S8U] Yolym ul Aemayyl e
pUE {(swiea] Uo}oadsul JO MBINSI JBU10 JO HIOM BU} 'SMBIASI JUBLUSSBSSY
J|2S MSiY Pae||oJiuo) paiuswnoop ‘sosseooid Buipodey diyspiemsls ‘6°8) aoeid ut ase $8559004d 82UBINSSE JSYIO 1BUM @
:BUIMO||0) U} JOPISU0D
M em 1pne yoes Jo ped sy "S|0JlU0D Jo/pue SHsu BuiBeuew Jo} a|qisuodsas SISOIO Sy} saylusp! sesseoold juswebeuew
Sl S,|IoUN0d 8YJ "Wayl INOge adueInsse ureb o1 JepJo Ul Aj3oauip sesseoo.d Jpne O1 IpNe [Buidlul 104 Aresseosu sAemie 10U S|}
SISPINOId ©OUBINSSY J8YlQ uo aduelldY g'¢

‘keBupeH 10} SSWOH Jo/puUe [1IDUN0D 8y} JO 8AINOSXT JalyD BUi ‘0] JOJBW 8Y1 J8J8J JO ‘UlIM HNSUOD [|IM &M ‘SIONPNY [BuISIXT 8u}
YUM 101J1U0D jo ase0 Aue U] ‘grendoidde aisym HIOM JNo Uo Aja4 o1 Ayunpoddo ay) siolpny [BUI8IXT 8Ul JSHO ||IM 8M ‘rejnorped uj
"}JOM JIPNE JO 1ONPUOD dY} Ul Uolesedo-00 Joj sejjjunpoddo syeeg  »
pue ‘{ABojouiuisl pue spoyieul ‘sonbiuyos] ypne jo Bujpuelsispun UOWWOD SSNJsIq  ®
‘1S8Ja1Ul [BNINW JO SJS|BW SSNosig e
‘sueid 1pNE U1 UO }NSU0D e
:01 suonesiuebio
U104 10} sioupny [eussixy syl yim AeinBas 198w 01 4988 [[IM 8M sJolpny [eulsly| s AebBuuieH Jo} SSUWOH PUE [10UN0) 8yl sY
sioupny [euelxy syl yum diysuoneiey  L'g

Page 74

SIOPINOId 99URINSSY JOUI0 PUE SI01PNY [BUIdIX] yim diysuonelsy e

"apew 8g |[IM HIoM
ay1 10NpuUoD 01 paJinbal aq [|IM yoiym ‘sAep Je1s JO Jaquunu 8y} JO 81eWl}ss Ue ‘paljijuspl MIom JIpne |[BUIBIUI JO 1UBWSIS YorS J04

AuQ 1senbay Ag uolleplje A pue dn mojjo4 MO

3Su JO SISeq 8y} Uo palosies uolrepljea pue dn mojjo4 wnipe N
[enuuy uoleolusA pue dn mojjo4 ybiH

upne jo Aouanbaig yideqQ soueolubis Ainoud

:SMOJ|0} SB 8g [|IM Aouenbaely
pue yidep pauueld sy} pue |Iouno) 84} O} soueoiubis su uo Buipuadep pesiiioud 8q |lim 1pne yoe3 "ipne Jo Aouanbaig

Z1/1 102 ABaiens pue ue|d 1PNy jeussiyl yeiq — Aebuney jo ybnoiog uopuoT



Page 75

12 10 G ebed cl/LL0g 8BeienoD ypny feussiul fAebuler

'seo1oe.d Bunpiom poob ‘pessalppe aq o1 senss

ss8uIsnNg Jaylo [welsAs juswebeuew SSaUISNg 9Y} YIM S8OUBWLIOJUOD-UOU JOUI '€ Aol
‘suolje|nBal Yyim 90UBWIOJUOD-UOU ‘UOIONPa JO uoljeoiiiuapl

s elenbsapeul ‘eale juswenoidwi ‘pesseippe eq 01 senss| sssuIsng juepoduw| 2 Auold
‘'spJepuels
peldedoe pue suonenbes YIM 8oUBLLIOUOD-UOU [BIUEISONS 'S|0JJUOD SsauIsng

Aoy Ul sessauseem passaippe Ajejenbepe Buleq jou MSU ssauisng [eolD :| Ayiond

‘SMOJ|0} SE PBSS8SSE 84 ||IM YOIym 1pne ayy woJy sBuipuly sy} uo peseq
8Q |im uoluido SIYL "MSUl Jo BeJe S|JRHPNE 8Y} JSAO PISIOIeX® [0JIUOD JO [9AS] U} UO UOIUIdO |[BISAD LB epinoid [im spodes upny

‘ajeldoidde siaym siom dn mojjoy ypne jobuiry e
pue ‘uonelusws|dwi Jo} ssulpesp
peaibe pue Ayngisuodsal ‘ssuodses juswebeuew yim Jsyiebol sjeuones e Ag pepoddns suoljepuswiwiooas pajiele(q e
‘Buispe senss| Asy Bunubiybiy pue suoisnjouos jje Buisuewwns ‘Hpne ay1 Jo X809 ayl Buiuiejdxe Aewwins BAIINOSX8 Uy e
-epnjoul jiim siy L “yewo} psalbe ayy ul paonpoid aq AjleuLiou jjim spoday

"Hodal yeip a1 0} esuodsal s juswsbeuew
J0 1diedal By} Jo seem om] ulyum penss] Buieq spoded [euly yum Buizesw SIU1 JO sMeem eauy) uiyim psonpoid eq [im spodsi
upne yeiq ‘Bunesw yxs ue ul JeBeuBW 991AI8S B} O} sBuipul} 8y} Uo YoegpPa8) BpIACLd [jIM JoJpNEe By} Jompiel} ay; jo uons|duwios
Buimolio4 eate euo uj esue sBujpuly Jofew i ajdwexs o} ‘Jebeuely ¥pny pue Joloalp 8IS eAsial syl yum juswsessibe
Aq peuea aq Aew podss jo 8lAis 8y ‘SUpne JUSWYSIR)Se Buipnjour ‘ueid 1pne [enuue sy} ulyIM pauleILOD 108foud 1pne yoes
104 peonpoud aq |Im sHodes YPNE (WO 'SI0J08Ip 99IAISS [[B 01 pepiroid ussq SBY siyl pue sjebeuew e21AI8S 8U] PUB JOLPNE
94l Y10 Jo seniqisuodsal ey} pue ypne yoes jo sabels Aoy sy} o sies yoym ‘[0oo10id Buiuode. ypne pesibe ue sney e

suodey upny L'Z'v

Bummodey  z'p

‘Bunesw yxe ay1 U0y s1ep pauue|d pue sAep

196pnq psuue(d ‘seamainiolul Jo sinpayos pauueld ‘yoroidde pue 9dods ypne ‘seAl1oslqo eale ey spnjoul |jim |oualejel JO s |
UPNE 38Ul JO JUSLUISOUSWILLIOD 8y} 810J8q SHoaM 981U} JSB8| 18 80'[d o¥e} (1M SIYL "IPNE JuBAS|e. By} Jo} @duBl8lal JO swie] pajielep
2y} saibe o1 siebeurw jueAs|es 8y} yum pebuele oq |Im sbBunesw Buiuueld ‘ueld ypne jeussul jenuue 8y} Jo [eroidde Buimojjo
UOIIEDOHIION pue sHpny jo Bulwiy |4

S|000101d Buipoday 't

¢lL/110g ABejesis pue ueld upny [eussiu] yelq — Asbuley jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 76

Lz 10 g ebed ZL/L L0z 8brianon 1pny jeuwisiul AsbuleH

- Aiysnpuj 03 piy, uoisip Buiuresy ypne [eussiul isijeioads no Ag uenif sesinoo
paJoyiel Ajeloads pue Buuresy qof-ay3-uo Jo jnsel e se senbiuyos] upne 1usiolye 1sow ayy Aojdwse eis Jno jje 1eyi buunsugy o
‘Aurenb 1seybiy sy o ase seinpadoid
1nO Tey1 aunsus o} eousadxe ybnoayl pedojensp useq sey ABojopouytew swubisse unQ “(y]]) Sioupny [eussiu] Jo 81nyisu|
oy} pue (v4d1D) Aoueiunoodoy pue soueuld dlidnd JO 8INHIsU| paisueyd sul ‘@e1IuIwIo) seolorld Bullpny eyl Ag panss|
asoy1 Bulpnioul ‘SPJEPUELS [BUOISS8}0Id PUB JUSWUISACD UM selidwoo ey} yoroidde pue ABojopoyisw Hpne ue BuiAiddy
:Ag OASIYOE 8M UoIym ‘spiepuels [eojuyos) pue Auenb jseybly ayi Jo s80IAISS 1IPNE [BuSIUI BuueAllep 01 PLINLWILLOD 88 8

aoueInssy Auenp ‘G

‘pajuswIs|dwll 10U SUOITEPUSWILLIODS.
jo sease jueoyuBis uo Aejuswiwod pue ‘Speuw  SUOIEPUSWILLIOOSSI jofew jo Arewwns ‘ued ypne jsuiebe ebeisnod
ypne Jo sjielep Buipnioul pue ‘epircid 0} S|ge 8Je M SOURINSSE [[BJOAO U} JO JUSWISIELS paaibe ue pue uoluido jenuue Jno
Buiesodiooul peonpoid 8q OS[E [|IM 88RIWIWOYD UPNY S JIoUuno) 8y} 0} poday [enuuy uy ‘i1senbas uodn suodal ypne no Jo $81dod
Iny yum paepiaoid aq jiim pue spodal ypne [eul} jje Jo Aewwins Ajyiuow e yim papiroid eq osfe [Im 8810 8y} JO SIBquIBiN

‘syodaJ UpNe [eusslul Jojes ul peaibe suoloe aul [i}ing 01 1wewabeuew syl Ag sainjie) Aue Jnoge slouy e

PUE ‘SIO}IPNE [BUISUI ©U} O} UISOUOD JO 8B Yolym sesuodsal Juswebeuew Aue Jnoge 810U Y e

‘SUOIIBPUSWILLIODaY || JO S|ie1sp [IN4

‘fioBe1eo Aluoud yoes ul SUOITBPUSWILLIODS] JO JequunyN o

‘9OUBINSSE JO [9A8] Yl INOJE UOISN|OUOD [[BJen) e

‘Upne 8y} Jo seAiRoslqO e
-90UBINSSE PaILLI], POAISOa) YDIUM S)pNE [euiaiul paie|dwiod sy} Jo Yyoes Joj sjielsp Buimoyjo ey} snid “pom palejdwod
j0 Asewwins B 8pnjoul [Im pue ‘siseq Apenenb B U0 S9IWWOD UPNY S[IoUncy 8y o} pajuasaid aqg |m vodsas ssaiboud vy
spodey eaniWwwoD UPNY 221

‘asnqe Jo Jouis Jueoyiubis o3 uado wieisAs ayy Buines| yeam Ajlessusb si j0uo) :90UBINSSY ON
"Msu
12 saAo9lgo WeisAs sy} Ind 0} SB oNs 8B S|0JIU0D JO WSISAS a1 Ul Sessawes /i :e0UBINSSY palwWiI]

Sl 1B saA1oelqo welsAs auy
0 awos Ind Yyolym sesssudeam aie aleyl ing ‘welsAs punos Ajjediseq e sl 8oyl  :BouBINSSy [elueisqns
-58A1109(q0 WIBISAS 8y} 8A8IYDE 0] paubisep |043U09 4O WalsAs punos e si aJsy) :00UBINSSY Jind

:spodal Jpne ul pesn aq |jim uojuido Jo sjeAs| Buimoljos eyl

Z1/1 102 ABa1eng pue ueld 1PNy [eussiu| yeiq - Asbuley jo ybnolog uopuoT



Page 77

12 10 / abed ZL/LL0Z ebeisnoy upny [ewisiul AebuleH

‘ueld JIpne peseq s eyl Jo AueAlep s|geus 0} palinbay Sjuswielels
PoylsW pue $82In0s8l ‘s||is syl sayiosds HJOM JIpne PadINosINo 8y} Joj 10 BAUO0D 8y | 'suofie|nbay 1PNy pue sjunoooy sy} pue
¢/61 10V JUSWUISA0Y [BO0T B3 JO |G| UOIDSS Jspun sjuswaiinbes Aioiniess s,Jlounod ayy |iyjny o Jspio Ul S8OIAJISS JIpNe [Buls]ul
Buiutewsals syy spinoid |jIm JOBJUOD PEOINOSING BY] "S8SS8004d uoneoyiued Juelb oyoeds Jo uone|dwioo sy; Ui isisse 01 MIom
Bupferspun pue sisbeuew 0] S|0JIUOD PUE SHSLI UO SJIAPE Buipinoid ‘syosfoid ypne pnely-1e1unoo sajoe-oud se llem se ‘eonoeud
4O s8p0d Aseulidiosip s,110UN02 8y} Jo sayoealq [enusiod a1ebissAul Yels JO sisquisw Jusuewlad ‘awiy [Iny 84 "2002 [Udy Ul ‘ssjnJ
8INPa20.4d JI2UNOD YIM 80UBPIODOE Ul ‘PY] HPNY [BUISIU| J0198S Oljand SYoNo] pue snio[e(g 01 PSPJEME SBM SUOIIEPUSLLILIODS
$.99NIWWOD UPNY 8Y} UO paseq J0BJUOD Jedh aAl v '900g Sunpf Ul 9891WWo) 1PNy 8y} Aq peroidde pue pPaIspiSUOD SBM MIOM
PUB S82IN0S8J JO XIW 8y] "J10BIU0D pspiroid Ajjeulsixe UB pue Jels asnoy-ul Jo Xiw e Aqg PaIsAilSp s 82IAI8S JIpNe [euJsiul 8y

sa0unosay ‘0

'siebeurw juslo Ag 901M8S BY} JO UOHENBAT e

pue ‘senuenBall [efoueul oju; suoiebiissaul 830|dWwoo 0y usye] awi} Jo yibue e

‘ueld ypne [euISlul 8U} JO JUSWSASIYOY
:9OIMIBS JIPNY [BUJSIU| 8} JO4 881IWUWIOD UPNY 8Yi 01 Papinoid Aj1usiing
8Je yolym siojedlpul souewlopad sy} mojeq [1lejep 8 “UOHOUN) IPNE [eulsiul s,uoliesiuebio sy} 4O SSBUBAII08S Bl MBIAS pue
A0HUOW PINOYS 881IMWWOY HPNY §,]1PUN0d 8y) (9) g'e@ Uonoes ‘podey YHWS pue spo) peuiquio) paysignd eyy o} spiede) YUM

SJO}eDIpU| @ouewIOUSd L'G

‘Auirenb oy sigisuodsai sienpiaipu PBIBUILLON e
pue ‘sainpsooid ypne Anjeny e
-$84NpPao0id 81ed JsWoISN,) e
‘SpJepuejs |euoissajold e
:sainpaooud sue|ldwon e
-Uolieluswinoop pue yoeoidde pejieleq e
‘seunpsooud Aujenpy) e
:sainjes) Buimoyjol
89Ul sepnjoul pue uoisiroid 801A8S UNO JO S108dSE [[B SISA0D UDIYM ‘[enuepy Aulenp usnum psejielsp e peonpoid os|e aney oM

Zl/110g Abajenis pue ue|d upny [eussiu] yeiq — Asbuliey jo ybnoiog uopuoT



1g 40 g abed

ZL/LLoe 8beiarcy upny jeuwisiul AsbulieH

0004 jeiol

GGl Aouabunuon

Sv8 |[e101-ang

o 06 sa1eJ010841q |IV wewebeuey

_Mu 0 $91BI0100.410 IV dn mojiod
()} wuawdojaasq euonesiuebiQ

Dnua 09 pue 8|dosad - S8AlInoeXg J8iyd (sS4 Buipnjoul) sysiy pue SwelsAg aleloloal(

0S sa0Inl1eS BuisnoH pue 1npy SYSIY pue sWwalsAg a1e10108lI(

(supny

0/l 90I1nI8g 8,8|doad BunoA pue uaJipiiy) |[ooyog Buipnjoul) sysiy pue swelsAg e1eloloslig

0zl Aljigeuieisng x aoe|d SYSIY pue swalsAg a1el0108.i(]

0/ saolnosay a1el0dio) upny 1|

ov saoinosay ajeiodion 1PNy 1UBWaind0id

GS s82Inosay ajelodion Sysiy pue swalsAg a1e4010941(

ov L $904n0say a1elodion (S4M) SWLISAG [elouBUI4 Ao

skeq a1e10103.1( BaIY

'SB POSLIBLLLINS 8¢ UBD YIOM JO UMOPXealq ay] "AsBuiieH Joj SBWOH Yim Juswaalfy |aasT 90IM8S 8ul 4O
ved se ps1a|dwos aq [IIM 1BYl YOM HPNE 9pN|oul J0U SS0P UYDIYM (000°L S! P8JBAIISP &g 0} sAep o Jeguinu |B10] 8y ] "10BJ41U0D 8yl
YHM S0UBPIODOE Ul SI YoIyM Jeeh [eloueul g1/|L0g dui Buunp pa19|dWoo 8 0] HIOM Jpne [Buialul 8y} INO SI8S MOoleqd o|qel 8y L

21/110g :ebrionoD npny [euseiu Asbuuey

ZL/1 102 ABarens pue ueld Hpny [eussiu] yeiq - KebuuLeH jo ybnoiog uopuo]




L2 10 6 abed

ZL/LL0og 8brianoy 1pny rewssiul AsbueH

/eoueuly Buipn|oul pue {suoliepusWILLIOda) Ipne snoinaid (S4M) (s10198
St e ajesodion) Jo peoH 40 dn-mojjo} Buipnjour ‘upne wejsAs [eAs] YbIH Aipung) s|genlsosy S1UN0ooY
Ainseal] % suoisusd "S|0J3U09 JuedIIUbIS
— 80ueUI4 JO peaH pue Ae¥ y10q jo Bunss) pue ‘uoneIUSLINOOP
/@oueUl Buipnjour pue {suolepuswwoosas Ipne snoiasid
oL ¥ a1e10di09) JO peaH 40 dn-mojjo} Buipnjour ‘upne WwasisAs |oAs| YbiH (S4¥) uswiseAUl pun4 uoisusd
SW9ISAS ¥
Builunoosoy ‘syebpng
— 8duBUI JO pPESH
/iebeurey "S|0J31u02 jueoiubis
aouBWIOMSd pue Aey y1oq Jo Burlss) pue ‘uoBIUSWNOOP
dZd/iuswainooid Buipnjoul pue ‘suonepuswiwosss ypne snoinaid (S4M)
Gl ¥ eje10di0n) JO pesH 40 dn-mojjo} Buipnjoul ‘upne wsisAs [ans] ybiH (sioupaiD) s|qehed s1unoooy
sweaisAg ¥
Buniunoosoy ‘s1ebpng "S|0J1U00 jueolIubIS
o — 80ueUI{ JO peSH pue Ae¥ yioq jo Bunsel pue ‘uoielUSWINOOP
N~ /@oueul Buipnjour pue {suoljepuswitiodss Jpne snoinaid (S4M)
() Gl %4 a1elodion Jo pesH 40 dn-moljjo4 Buipnjour ‘Upne weisAs |ans| ybiH JebpaT [eseusy) ¥ Buiunoooy
@ Ainseal] ¥ suolsuad "S|0J3U0D jueDIIUbIS
ol — 80UBUIH JO peaH pue A8y yioq jo Buissel pue ‘uoieluSWNIOP
/@dueul Buipnjou; pue suoljepuswiwiodas Jpne snoiraid
oL e 81e10dI0") JO pESH J0 dn-mojjoy Buipnjour ‘Upne wejsAs |aAs| UbiH (SIM) wswebeue|y Ainsea. |
Swe1sAg
Buinunoooy ‘syebpng "S|0J1u09 JueolIubIS
— 80uBUI4 JO praH pue Aey yioq jo Buiisel pue ‘uoneusWINooP
/8oueul Buipnjour pue {suoljepuswiiodsas Ipne snoiaaid
Sl ¥/€ a1e10dI07) JO pROH jo dn-moj|o} Buipnjoul ‘upne weisAs |ans| ybiH (SdM) Bundieosy ysen
SWwalsAS ¥
Bununoooy ‘s1ebpng "S|0J1U0D JueolIubIS
— 8adueul4 JO peaH pue Aoy yioq jo Buiysel pue ‘uonelusWINOOP
/aoueul Buipnjoul pue {suolyepuswiiodas Jipne snojaaid (S34M) 10400 Atelebpng v
Sl e a1eJ0dion) Jo pesH jo dn-mojjo4 Buipnjoul ‘upne walsAs [ons] ybiH | uswebeueyy [eroueul4 o1bs1eng
shkeq | Jspenp U3ID 2doog aAneoIpu| 9|11 Upny

‘SHSU pue swieisAs 9181010811 PUB SWALSAS [BIOURUI A9) — S80IN0SaY aei0dion

Z1/1 10z ABerens pue ueld upny [eussiu] yeiq — AebBuey jo ybnoiog uopuo-




Page 80

Lg o0l obed

ZL/L Loz 8beiaron ypny euisiul AsbuleH

oL 201 179 10 pesH UOIUM S8.lus) 92IAI9S JOWO0ISN) OM] 8Je aiey ] S811U80) 90INBS JBWO0ISND
“BuliojUOW 1OBIUOD ‘8sh 4o} s8ss8204d [eAocidde
‘aW0oUI/S1S00 JO Bulojuow ‘eweyds 81elodiod
pasiAel &Y} Yyim 8ouelidwod spnjoul [IIm Ipne siyl

oL z S20IAI8S || JO pesH ‘sauoyd ajiqow Jo Mainal 81elodiod sy Buimojjod sauoyd ajigqow Jo s
‘Buuionuow 10e1U09 ‘Bulisel
Se0IN8S 19)JBW ‘SBLI0OINO0 JO MaiAaL ‘uswebebus ‘esn Jo}

oL L [eba 1o peeH Bunoy | sesssedold jercidde ‘sisoo Jo Buuoyuow Buipnjoul |aSUNOY) [BUJIBIXS JO 93
seaJe paliiuapl 1suiebe msinai Apspenb
pea1sebbns — s1ebiey Auealjep Asy jo Buloyuow

$90JN0S8Y pue uoljeplieA Buipnjoul ‘swwelboid dS3H ey} awwelboid Aoualoil

0z -1 a1ei0di0D 4O J0108IIQ Joy ssaibo.d pue s1ebie} sBuines Aey Jo meiney pue sbuineg a1eiodion
‘slepino.d jjoiAed paoinosino
YUM S|OOUOS 9SOy} JO} Yyum paljdwiod uesq aney
JuswWalels 8y} Jo siuswalinbal syl 18yl Wijuoo

SdAD 0} Bunse) sjdwes 919|dwo9 [jIMm HpNe [eulsiu] (LL/01L02

‘goueUI] JO PESH ‘Jeak 8y} Ul pa1ilIa) PUB Palonpap SUOIINGUIUOD | Jusweiinbas Uonedl e Juels)

/eoueUl uoisuad ,sJeyoes} Buimoys juswielels SuUOIINQLIUOD

S L e1eJ0dI0D) JO pESH [enuue ue 839|dwoo 0} paJinbai si [1ouno) sy | suoisuad ,siayoes|
"S|0J1U0D JuBdIUDIS
pue Ay yioq jo Bulisel pue ‘uoljeiuswnoop
Buipnjoul pue ‘suojjepuswiwiodal Ipne snoiasid

o] 4 1719 o pesH j0 dn-mojjo} Buipnjour ‘ypne weisAs |ens| YbiH (S4M) HANN
"S|0J3U00 weoiubls
pue As¥ Uioq jo Bulise} pue :uojejuswndop
Buipn|oul pue ‘SUOIIEPUSWILIODa) HIpNe snolaald

Gl 14 1719 Jo pesH jo dn-mojjo} Buipnjou; ‘upne waisAs [ns| YbiH (S4) xey 1ouno)
"$]0J1U0D JUBOIHIUDIS
pue A8y yi1oqg jo Bulisel pue uoireuswnoop
Buipn|oul pue ‘SUolEPUSLWILLIOIa) Jipne snoiae.d

0C € 1719 jo pesH jo dn-mojjo} Buipnjoul ‘ypne waisAs jans] YbiH (S2x) supeusg Buisnoy

SWwIB1sAS B

Bununoooy ‘siebpng "S]10.1U090 JueoIubIS
— 80UBUIH JO pesH pue A8y yjog jo Builsel pue ‘uojjejuswnoop

shkeq | J9uenp udlD 2doog eAljedipu| [ upny

'ANARRTA ABojel1S pue ue|d Hpny |euisiu| yeiqg - AsbuuieH jo SOJO\_Om uopuo



Page 81

LZ 10 || obed

cL/L10g 8beiano) upny rewsiu) AsbuneH

G61L [e1o
sybnoJoq Jey1o pue ao10d sy; yum
Buyiom juiof pue suoneoydde yyeusq jusinpne.y
ojul suonebnseaul — wes] yeusg BuisnoH
'seoInIeg BuisnoH pue
HiH yum seanzeniul wuiol — pnei4 Buisnoy/Aoueus | wes |
"Bupiied syuspisel 'sebpeq pajgesiq | uoiebiiseAu; gH pue pnei4-1uy
palinbai se ‘Wouag BuisnoH ‘jjoihed ‘suoisusd :epnjoul |im | 81esodiod esnoy-ui Aq paJonlep
v/N P-L JDV pue sioloaliq v seale uonebiisaaul Aoy ‘BAljRIlU| pNeld [BUOIIEN - swwesbold pnel-nuy
‘pesiwiuiw aJe sanijiqel] Aue pue Ajpieudoidde oy
P81UNOJ0k IO PaUlela) S4B S]I8SSE 1BY] 8JNSUs 0}
ainypuadxe pue swooUl JO SBale Aoy MBIASI [|IM
upne sy ‘z1/110g Buunp 8sojo 0} psinpayos ale
sheq | Jepenpd wusiD 9doog aAneoIpUy| a1 upny

21/110¢ AbBeyeng pue ue|d upny [eussiu] yeiq — Asbuuey jo ybnoiog uopuo-



Page 82

1g o gL ebed

ZL/L L0z 8brisron Ipny [euselul AsbuLeH

oy jelo L
‘wesa}
pneJj-iiue aesodiod ay) AQ pa1e|dwod 8q {jim MeIAs)
Buiobuo siy| -ainypuadxs ybiy jo seate uo Huisnooj
upny jo pesH pue ‘uoljebsjep Jo sweyos syl Buipnjoul ‘sejni
/1UBWaIN00.d ainpadso.d [eloueUl S [IDUNOY By} PUB Sjuswalinbal
ayelodion fioniels yum jueldwod si einypuadxs jejuswipedsp
/N -1 jo pesH 1By} 9ourInsse apiroid 01 smainas Apeuend ainupusadxs 21e10dI00 JO MaINSY
HH 10 pesH "slopJio Buipuejs 10e41U00
/1uswiaino0.d Buipnjout ‘sa|nJ ainpadold [elouBul S, JIoUNOD B}
srelodion pue sjuswaiinbai Aionieis Yyum jueljdwoo si walshs 1pne juswainooid — 10B4U0D)
oL z 10 pesH 8y} 1BY1 90URINSSE 9pIn0Id 01 MaIABL B 8 [|IM SIYL 1uswebeuepy 20in0say sAeH
ERIINER
BuisnoH
Jo10841g Ainde( ‘siopio Bulpuels }0eJuod
/iuswiainood Buipnjoul ‘sejnt 8inpaooud [eloueUl S [IOUNOY 8Y}
ajelodion pue sjuswiaiinbai Aioiniels yum jueldwoo si welshs upne
oL e JO pesaH oy} 1By} 9oUBINSSE 8pincid 0} MalAal B 8q M SIYL | Jusweinoold - sjdosd Puiuoddng
S82INIBS
puisnoH
Joyoaaig AindeQ ‘sJ9pJo Buipuels 10B41U0D upne
/1uaWwainoold Buipnjoul ‘sejnt ainpaooid [eloueul S, [IoUN0Y 8y} uswaino04d — UoIBPOWIWOIDY
aei0dion pue spuswalinbai Aoinieis yum jueldwod s welsAs Aesoduwus | /UoepoWILIODDY
oL 9 10 peaH 8yl 1BY1 80URINSSE 8plA0Id 01 MaiAal B 8 [|IM SIYL SUOSIad SS8|PWOH
‘se|nJ ainpeoo.d
[EIOUBUIL S,|IOUNOYD BY} PUE Sluswalinbas Aloiniels
uswIeIN00id yum ueldwoo st uoirebsjep Jo sweyos pue sIepio
a1elodion Bulpuels 10BJUOD PSSIASL 89U} JO asn [eluswipedsp uonebsia 1o sWLYSS
oL 2 1O pesH 1eyl 8oueINsSsSe 8pinoid 01 MaIAsl B 8] (Im SIUL /s4epiQ Buipuels 10B4U0D
shegq | JepEND IUETTTS) 2d02g aAnesIpuy| o)1 UpNy

pny iuswiaundold

Z1/1102 ABa1ens pue ue|d Hpny [euseiu] yeiq - KebuueH Jo ybnoiog uopuo]



Page 83

1Z 1o ¢| ebed

ZL/LL0og ebeisro) 1pny rewssiu) AebuiieiH

SERNSEN A11n29s pue sjoJju0d sseooe [eoIbo| ‘elnioniis
oL oq 11 0 pesH $s800® Josn ejelidoidde se aujwexs ||Im ypne sy | Hpne uoneolddy DH0dS
‘'sjuswsbuelie Juswebeuew
pue BuLIONUOW JBAO S|OJIU0D A8Y JO MBIAal B apn|oul
pue ss|nl einpeooid [e1oueUl S [1oUN0D 8yl Buipnjoul
S92INIBS ‘sjuswalinbal [e00] pue Aloniels yum ueldwod s
LL olef] 1] Jo pesH wiaisAs 8y} Jey} eoueinsse apinoid 0} MaIASI B 8 [lIM SIY | Kanieg aoinieg ||
seoeelUl Aue pue ‘sjuswisbuere
Kisnoosy Jeisesiq / Aununuon ssasuisng pue seinpasoud
$82IAI8S dnyoeq ‘s|oJ1u00 |reJ) Jipne ‘Buisseooid ‘indno ‘yndur jo
BuisnoH Bunsesi sidwes yum Jeyiaboy ‘weisAs ayi Jo uonesnbiyuod
- 10310811 AlUNoas pue sj0Jju00 SS8208. [B2160| ‘einjonils
oL oql AindaQ ssao0oe Jasn sjeudoidde se sujwexs |[im Jpne ay | uonesyddy SINHO
uonexe | "}s8} 8y} Jo Buipodal pue 1591
8007 9y} Je souUBpUBYIE ‘IS8 H( 9Y} 10} S85S800id 8y} MOINS
% sijousg 0} YOO] [IIm ypne 8y| “sebeuely Aunuiuo) pue Ajinoeg
G 901 10 pesH L1 9yl yim psuijuod eq [[IM pepusye oq 03 1s8} 8y | 1s9| Aenoosy Jeisesiq PLO
‘syuswsbuele uswabeuew
pue BuLIOLUOW JSAO S|0JIUOD A8Y JO MBIABI B apn|oul
pue ss|ni 8inpaooud [ejoueul S, [1oUN0D 8y Buipnpoul
S92IAISS ‘spuswalinbal [eoo] pue Aioiniels yum juelduwos si
oL oq ] 11 10 pesH wie1sAs ay1 1eyl eoueinsse spinoid 01 maiAal B 8q [[Im Sy | Bunpiopn s10way
‘'sjuswebueLe Juswsbeuew
pue BULIOHUOW JSA0 S|0JJU0D A8Y JO MBIABL B apn|oul
pue sejnJ 8inpaoo.d [eloueul S [IOUNoD sy Buipnjoul
S90INIeS ‘sjuswialinbal o0 pue Aioiniels yum juelduwond si
Al olol} 1] j0 peaH wolsAs sy} Jeyl eoueINsse apinoid 0] MalAsl B 8q |[IM SIY | Hpny uolreluswsiduw] 1s0d
‘sjuswebuelie Juswebeuew
pue BulioluOW JSAO S|0JU0D ABY JO MBIABL B 8pn|oul
pue sejnJ ainpaoo.d [eloueuly s, [1ounoD ayy Buipnjoul
S82IAI8S ‘syuswialinbal [eoo| pue Aloiniels yum juelduwiod s
o oq] 11 o pesH welsAs 8y} 1eyy eoueINsSse spinoid 0] MaIABI B o ||IM SIY | sbus|reyn reuss1xy
sAeq | Jepenp wslD 8doog aAllROIpU| 311 upny
Hpny ||

cL/L1L0C >@®ﬁw\;m pue ue|d 1pny jeulsju] yeiq — >®@C_\_w_|_ }JO :m:ohom uopuo]




Page 84

1z jo v1 obed

ZL/L Loz ebeienosn upny jeussiuy AsbulieH

27

felol

cl

o0l

S90IAISS
1110 peeH

‘sjuswisbuene uswsbeuew
pue BuLIolUOW JBAO S|041u09 A8 JO M3IAB] B 8pn|oul
pue sejni ainpaooid [eloueul s jlouno) sy Buipnjoul

‘syuswaIinbal [e00] pue Alojniels yim jueljduiod s
Wwie1sAs 8y} Jeyl eoueinsse apiroid 01 malrel e g |IIm SiyL

uones|fenuIA Janes

seoepelul Aue pue ‘sjuswebuelie

Aion0o8ey Jeisesi(] / Aunuiuoy sseuisng pue sainpeoold
dnyoeq ‘sjos1u00 |ie} Hpne Buisseoold ‘indino ‘induj jo
Bunsel ejdwes yum sayrebol ‘weishs ay} Jo uoileinbiyuod

sAe(

Jjauend

jual)

adoog aaneoipuj

911 Upny

oL/LL0C >@®umbm pue ue|d 1pny jeusiu] yeiqg - >®@C_‘_.m_\_ JO S@:O._Om uopuo




Page 85

LZ 10 G| obed

ZL/L10g ebeierc) upny [euseiu) AeburieH

uonjelausbay S]041U02 A8) JO MBIASI B 8PN|DUl PUEB S8|NJ 81Npao0.d
Buiuue|d [eroueUl S, [I0oUN0Y 8y} Buipnioul ‘syuswalinba.
Jo108.1 [e00| pue Aioinjels yum jueldwoo si wolsAs
oL L luelsissy 3yl ey} 8oueINSSE 9pIn0Id 0} MBIABI B 8q ||IM SIY L @s1uesENL) Asbuliey
Juswebeur
199 % awoouj sJojgep o Buioel) Jo/pue 1g8p JO UOI08||00 /1gep
JO pesH pleA jo uoineoiuspl suoisiroid 1qap Buipnjour sjoJuod
JAujigeureisng Ae¥ o Mainal B epnjoul pue sajnJ 8inpadoid [eloueul)
pue s,[louno) ayy Buipnioul ‘syuswalinbal [e20| pue
80B|d 8ourUI4 Aoiniels yum jueldwod e sjuswebueiie [eioueuly
oL 2 1O peoH 9yl 1Byl 8ouRINSSE 8pIA0Id 0] MBIASA B 8] [IIM SIY | [BIOUBUIH — S82IAI8S Bunjied
'sesse00.d uoneljiouooal
pue Bupjueq ‘uoI199]|00 BWooUI ‘sjuswebuele
Juewebeuew pue BULIOHUOW JOBIIUOD JBAO
BUI|1uO S[043U00 A8y JO MaIASI B 8pN|oUl puB S8|nJi ainpadoid
auQ Joo8lIq [eroueUl S JloUN0) 8y} Buipnjoul ‘syuswalinbai
jueIsISSy [e00| pue Auojniels yum ueldwod si weisAs sluwed Bupjied Jsylo
oL e Bunoy 9l Jey} 8dueInNsSE apincid 0} MBIABI B 8q [IM SIU] | PuB SluspISay — s8oINeg Buned
'$95S9204d UOIIRI|IOU0D8.
pue Bupjueq ‘uoi}08||00 sWwooUl ‘sjuswebueie
Juswisbeurw pue BULIOHUOW JOBIJUOD JBAD
auljuo.4 S|0J1U0D ABY JO MBIASJ B 8pNn|oUl pUB S8[NJ 8inpaooid
auQ Jo108.1( [eroueul s, [1ounNo) ayi Buipnioul ‘siuswalinba.
JuelSISSY [e00| pue AJoIniels yum juelduwiod si wojsAs Aeidsiq
oL L Bunoy 3y} 1By} aoueInsse opinoid 0] MBIASI B 8] [IM SIY | pue Aed — seoin8g Buiyied
"Sjuswebuele
Juswebeuew pue BuLOUOW JOBIIUOD JISAO
auljjuo.4 S|0J1U0D A8 JO MaIAS] B 9pN|OUl PUB S8[NJ 8Inpa20.d
auQ J0108.41( [eroueUl S JloUN0Y) 8y} Bulpnoui ‘syuswaiinbai
juelSISSy [eoo| pue Auoiniels yum uelduwod s| wajsAs
0l z Bunoy 8yl 1Byl 8ouRINSSE 8pIn0Id 0} MaJABI B 9 [[IM SIY | Joeju0) wiesy olgnd
sAeq | Japenp slp 9doog aAneoIpUy| 9111 Upny

:21eI10108.11Q AlljIgeURISNG pUR 20B|d

21/1 102 AbBeress pue ue|d upny [eussiu] Yeiq — AebBueH jo ybnoiog uopuo-




Page 86

12 1091 ebed

ZL/L L0z ebeianon ypny jeueiul AsbulieH

ainsieT] Syl pue ‘sysu ey} buibeuew ul sAljO8ys pue a1enbape
J0108.1Q aJE pUB paljilusp! usaq aney S|0Jju0D A8y S801NSS MaIneY uonejuswe|dwi —
oL ¥ juelisissy sy} 18y} 8ouUBINSSE 9piaoid 0} malnal B eq [lIim sty | sabuey) Aianljeq — 921AI8S SHed
"s1opJo Buipuels 10B4ju00
Buipnioul ‘sejni aunpedold [ejoueul S,[IDUN0Y Byl
SR IEIS puUE Sjuswalinbal A1oiniels yum juelduwioo s weisAs
ainsieT] oy} pue ‘sysu ay} BuiBeuew ui 8Alosye pue srenbape
Jorosaq 2JB PUEB pallilusp! usag aAeY S[0J1u0D A S80IMes
oL o ueIsIssy oy} 1ey) 8ourINSSe 9piA0Id O} MaIAe) B 8 ||IM SIYL aWOooUI - SBOIAISS aJNSsIaT
‘SjuswsbueLie
JO S1UM pUB BULIOHUOW ‘|0J3U0D }D031S USAO
S90INIBS S|041U0D A8 JO MBIABA B &PN[oUl pue ssjnl ainpaosoud
ainynon [eIoUBRULY S [IOUNOD Y1 Buipnjoul ‘spuswalinbai
Jo108.1d [e00] pue Aloiniels yum jueldwod si weishs |0J1U00 ¥ WBWebeurw
oL 2 JUBISISSY oy} 1.y} oUBINSSE 9piA0Id O} MaIASI B o |IIM SIY] 30018 — 80IAI8S AJeqr
"‘5955990.4d UOI1BO0||B pUE (UOHB||Iou0D8.
pue Bupjueq ‘1d|eoai pue UOI}08|[0D SWOJUI IBAO
aUuI|1uOJ S|0JjU0D A JO MBIABJ B 8pN[oUl PUB $8|NJ 8INpao0id
auQ 40108413 [elouBUL S,J1ouUNoD 8y} Bulpnioul ‘siuswalinbel
ueISISSY [eoo| pue AJojniess yum juelidwod si welsAs
ol L Bunoy 8y} 1ey} 8ouBINSSE 9piAcId O} M8IASI B 8 |lIM SIYL swooul shemuybiy
"$95599004d UOIIBOO||B pUR (UOljel[IDuU0d8l)
pue Bujueq ‘1di9oa. puB UOI108||00 SWOJU! JBA0
BUIjIUCI S|04]U090 A8 JO M8IABI B ©PN[OUl pue s8jnl ainpaooud
auQ Jojoaid [eIOUBUI S,[10UN0D) 8yl Buipn|out ‘siuswalinbal
1UBISISSY [e20| pue Aiojniels yum Jueljdwoo si wie1sAs
oL Z Buoy oy} 1B} 90UBINSSE 9pIA0Id O] MBIABI B 8q ||IM SIU| | S82IN0S8) PUE SLIOOUI 901 UONOSS
‘sJepJo Buipuels }oelu0o
Buipnjoul ‘sejni a.npa20id [eIouBUY S, [IOUN0Y 8U}
auljuoJ4 pue sjuswalinbal Aioiniels yum ueldwod s wie1sAs
auQ 4010941 a1 pUE ‘sysu sy Buibeuew Ul sAROsye pue ayenbape
JUBISISSY oJe pUB PaIIIUBP! Usaq SABY S|0J3U0D ASY S8DIAI8S MBIASI AUBAIIRP 82IAIeS
oL o) Bunoy By} 1ey] soueINSSE apincid 0} Mainal B 8q [IIM SIYL Juoijelusws|duwl — auljluoi4 d8uQ
Awouod3 B "Sjuswabuele Juswabeuew pue BulojuoW J9AC
skeq | JeuenD SUETe) adoog aAneoIpu| ajn upny

rANARE A AbBajesis pue ue|d Hpny leusaluj yeiqg — Asbuuey jo ybnoiog uopuo]



Page 87

LZ Jo /| ebed

ZL/LLog ebeienon 1pny reussiul AeburenH

0cl 110
S}OBJJUOD pue ‘sesseooid Buuispio
pue Jeroidde ‘SHIOM JO UOIBONISSE|D ‘ainiipuadXxs JaA0
S80INIeS S]0J3U09 A8 JO M8iABI B 9pN|OUl PUB S8jNnJ 8inpeso.d
Auedold [eloueul s Jlouno) syi Buipnjou) ‘siuswalinbal
ajelodion [eoo] pue Auoiniels yum jueldwoo si walsAs sireds.
oL o) 1O pesH 941 1BY] 8oUBINSSE 9pinoid 0} MaiAB B 8] [IIM SIU| | 8suodsal — juswabeuepy saljioe4
"sJapJo buipuess 10e1U00
Buipnjour ‘sejni sunpeooud [eroueuy s, j1ouUNoY ayy
SELIIVEIS pue sjuswaiinbas Aioinels yum juedwios si weisAs
shkeq | Jopuenp DTS 9doog aAneoIpy| 91 upny

ZL/1 102 AbBares1S pue ue|d Npny [eussiu] yeiq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo]



Page 88

1g 10 gL ebed

ZL/L Loz 8brienoy upny jeuisiul AsbuieH

"sJjepJo Buipueis 10B1U0D
Buipn|oul ‘se|nJ ainpaooud [eloueul S, [I0UNOYD dU}
pue sjuswaiinbal Aioiniels yum jueldwoo st walshs
8y} pue ‘sysu sy} buibeuew ul 9AlOeYe pue sjenbspe
SdAD aJe pUB Paljlluspl Ussq dARY S|0IIUOD A8Y S8DIAIeS Buluue|d Aousbiewg
ol oq1 Joyoaaqg aU] 1BY1 80UBINSSE 8pIAoId 01 MaIABL B 8] ||IM SIYL pue Aynupuon ssauisng
‘slaplo buipuels 10eJu0D
Buipnjoul ‘se|ni ainpaoo.d [eloueul S, [1OUNOD 8U}
pue syuswalinbal Aioiniels yum jueldwod st welshs
oy} pue ‘sysu sy} Buibeuew ul sAosye pue slenbspe
SdAD ale puUB paljijuspl Usaq aAeY S|0JjU0D Aoy S8oIMes Buiuueld
oL oq} 1010941 8y} 1eyl 8ouBINSSE 9pIncId 01 M3IABI B 8] |[IM SIYL a0e|d puE SUOISSIWPE |00Y2S
"Sjuewialinbal DYNH pue se|ni ainpaooid
SdAD [eloUBUL S, [10UNOYD 8y} Buipnjoul ‘spuswiaiinbal
‘ooueUl [20] pue Aioiniers yum jueldwoo st waishs
oL Z 10 peaH sy} 18Y1 9oueINSSE apincid O} MalAal e &g ||IM SIYL ysen Aued 10 asn
‘Aiojes pue
ylesH ‘ewoou) ‘Aiunoss pue uonosioid ereq ‘pund
[eojoun ‘uswebeuew 18ssy ‘SpJooss buljunoooe
saljiwe Juswiesingsiq ‘Buiess fonuoo Aeyebpng ‘31540
pue uaipjiy) pue suoloadsu ‘uonesiuebio uswebeuepy :Buipnioul
Joloal( seale aJnjpuadxs pue swooul Asy ul soe|d ul SusWYsIgeIse
0¢ v-1 Ainde( S]0J3U0D 8Y} JO UsXeuspun a4 ||IM spne Juswysl|qels] seljiwe} pue usJpjiyd
‘A18jes pue
yyesH ‘ewoou) A1unoss pue uonosloid eleq ‘pund
[erooun ‘uswsabeuew jessy spJooas Bulpunoooe
SHIOMISN WswesIngsiq Buiyels flosuoo Aeebpng :g31S40
s, uaipjiyn pue suoljoadsul ‘uonesiuebio wswasbeuepy :Buipnjoul
Jo1o084Q seaJe ainjpuadxs pue awooul Aey ul 8oe|d Ul
0z -1 AindaqQ S|0JU0D 8U} JO USXBUapUN 8] [|IM SHpNe juswysiigeis] s241U8)) S, uBIPIUD
sheq JspenpD wel adoog aAnedIpuj 2|1 upny

:90IAI9G s,91doad BunoA pue uaJpliuD

Z1/1 102 ABa1ens pue uejd 1pny [eussiu| yeiq - ARebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo]




Page 89

LZ 1o 61 ebed

ZL/LL0g 8beisAo) upny [ewiaiu) AsBuueH

01 10|
"Sjeall |00yoS pue (A1ejes pue yiesH
swoou| Ajunoss pue uoijosloid eleq ‘pund [eiojoun
‘Juewsbeuew j8ssy :spodas Buiunoooe swesIngsi(]
aoueul Buiyess ‘jonuod Aieyebpng {a31S40 pue suonoadsui
SdAD [ooyog ‘uonesiuebio uswebeuep :sease Buimojioy
/Slayoes} oY) Bulienoo ‘1aw aue 891AI8S 8y] JO SaAI0s|go
pesH 8yl Jey} ainsus o} 8oejd Ul S[0JJU0D BY) JO MBIASI
S|ooyos [Inj & &g |IMm 1ipne a8y} "owwesboid ypne sjooyos
001 v-1 [enpIAIpu| ay1 Bunejdwod ul usxes si yoeoidde paseq ysu v sjooyos Alepuooseg pue Atewlid
:awweibold upny sjooyosg
sheq Jspeny siiD adoog aAneoIpuy| 111 upny

2L/1102 ABajens pue ue|d 1pny [eussiu] yeuq — AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 90

LZ Jo 0g obed

ZL/LL0Z 8briaron pny jeuisiu) AsbulerH

0S [e10]
“K1ejes pue yiesH ‘A1unoes pue uojjosioid
BIB( {|0J1U09X001S AlojuaAul Buipnjoul ‘uswebeuew
pue spJooal 18ssy Buiyels ‘juswaebeuew pue
S90INIBS spJooal ainypuadxs pue swooul Josuod Aeebpng
Ayunwwon g | :Buipnjoul sease jeuonesiuebio Asy ul 8oe|d Ul S|0JjU0D
NPy 10108410 8yl JO MaIABJ B g [[IM Ipne 8y "usyeuspun q (synpe) sesuan)
oz b Aindeq 1M saquen Ae Jo ojdwes e 1e sypne juswysiigeisy Ae( - SUpNne usWwysljge1sy
‘sjuawebueie Juswabeuew pue BuLO}UOW JSAO
S90INSS S|0J]U0D A8 JO MBIABI B 9pn|oul pue s8jni ainpaooid
BuisnoH [elouBUl S J1ouno)) ay3 Buipnjoul ‘sjuswielinbel
Joyo08a1q [eoo] pue Aioiniess yum ueldwod si weisAs ‘sjuswebuele Buisusol|
oL o) Andeq oy} 1By} 90uRINSSE 8piroid 0} MaIAa) B 84 |IM SIYL | - uoliednooQ ajdiyniAl ul Buisnoy
CERINELS ‘sJapJlo Buipue)s 10eJju0o
BuisnoH Buipnjoul ‘sejnJ ainpaooad [eiouBUl S JIOUN0D 8y}
Jo108.1Q pue sjuswalinbas Aoiniels yum juelduwiod st welshs aweyos
oL 2 Ainda( By} 1By} eoueInsse apiaoid 0} MaIAel B 8 (M Sy | Bunued ereand — suoidQ Buisnoy
‘sJapJo buipuels 10BJJU0D
S90INBS Buipnjoul ‘se|nJ ainpaooid [ejoueuly pue AsbuleH
BuisnoH 10} SOWOH Yum Jusweaibe juswebeuew s jlouno) au}
Q YNPY pue sjuswalinbas Aoiniels yum ueldwoo s| weisAs Bunoluow
oL ¥ j0 JoyoaiId 8yl 1ey}l ©ouBINSSE 9pIn0id 0] MaIAB B 8] [[Im SiyL apis-1ua||o AeBulieH Jo} sewoH
shkeg | Jouenp welD 2d09g aAledIpU| 8| upny

-S80IMBS @C_mSOI pue 1inpy

Z1/1 102 ABajens pue ue|d HpNy [eueiul yeiq - AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuoT



Page 91

LZ 10 1 Z ebed

cL/LL0og 8beieno 1pny fewssiuf AeburieH

09 [e1o
Joslo4d 8y} Y1IM 1SISSE 0} SBIILIOYINE UOPUOT
4810 WOl psurelqo aq (jim uoljewolul Buppewyousq
pUE Blep dAlesedwo) 21/ L0g Buunp ses.e aoines
Ae¥ 10} 51500 un dojensp 0} swies] soueUly 81eI0dI0D
pue souewopad pue Aoljod s1ei0diod s,[1ounon sy}
oL v-2 Aolj0d Jo pesH 01 souejsisse pue poddns spinoid [jIm HpNY [eulsiu) Asuop Joy enjep
"103083 Auejunjop syl Aq j1ouno)
si0399.1(] 89U} 40 Jleyaq uo papiroid $801AISS 9SO} PUB [1DUN0Y)
Aindesq 8yl uIlyum saoinles Buipnjour ‘1w aue sesssoo.d 0102 10V saienby yum
¥ Juelsissy A1oiniels pue weisAs sy} Jo saAI108Ig0 BY) 1BY] BINSUS 90UBIdWOoD pUE SJUBWISSaSSY
0z Pl /R2o110d JO pesH 0} ©9e|(d U] S|0JJU0D BY] JO MBIABI [N} B 84 [IM Syl 1oedw) Aylenb3 - senienby
"sJepJo buipuels 10e41U0D
Buipnjour ‘ssjnu ainpaooud [ejoueul s,j10UNOY) By}
pue sjuswalinbai Aioiniels yum wieldwod si waisAs Buluresy [euseixe
e b ao jo pesH 3y} 1By} 8dueINSSEe apiroId 01 MaIAs) B 8] [[IM SIY| 10} JusWweaibe yiomawie.
"S8|nJ 8inpsoo.d [elouBUY S,[I0UNOY) By}
pue sjuswalinbai Aoniels yum jueldwos si waysAs swiwelboid
oL L HH JO pesH 9U3 Jey] soueINsse apinoid 01 mMalAal [Ny B 8] [IIM SIY | Aouepunpey Arejunjop
"S|0J1U0D
S80INIBG ueoyiubls pue Aey yjoq Jo Bunse} pue ‘uonelusWINOOP
paJjeys Buipnjour pue ‘suonepuswiwossl ypne snojns.d (upne jenuue)
Sl ¥ JO pesH jo dn-mojjo4 Buipnjour ‘upne weisAs |sas| YbiH wia1sAs jeroueuly Asy] — |j0iAey
sfeq | 1epenp usl) 9doog aAneoIpUy| 9111 Upny

‘Juswdojans( [euonesiuebiQ pue sjdoay - BAIINO9XT 181U

2L/110¢ ABalens pue ueld Hpny [eussiu] yeiq - AsbuneH jo ybnoiog uopuo]



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93 Agenda Iltem 11

Haringey Council

Agenda item: {No_]

- Audit Committee - On 19 April 2011

Report Title: Alexandra Palace — outcome of follow up audits at the Charitable Trust
and Trading Company

Report Authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources JPWW ’//Y / 7

Report of and contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To advise the Audit Committee of the outcome of follow up audit work completed by
the independent internal auditors for Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust and
Alexandra Park Trading Limited.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing systems and undertaking
investigations, where appropriate, to reduce risks and improve controls.

3. Recommendations
3.1 That the Audit Committee notes the contents of the report.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of internal audit
work completed and the implementation of agreed recommendations as part of its
Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, reports are provided for review and
consideration by the Audit Committee.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable




Page 94

6. Chief Financial Officer Comments

6.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes that Mazars LLP, the internal auditors appointed by
Alexandra Palace and Park trading company and charitable trust, have reported back
that all but one of the outstanding recommendations has been implemented.

6.2The Chief Financial Officer is satisfied with progress against the outstanding actions
and will ensure that the final recommendation is monitored and completed when the
current restructuring process is concluded.

7. Comments of the Head of Legal Services

7.1The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
advises that there are no direct legal implications arising out of the report.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed within Alexandra
Palace charitable trust and trading company, which have an impact on various parts
of the Council and the community as a whole. Improvements in managing risks and
controls will therefore improve services which Alexandra Palace charitable trust and
trading company and the Council provides to all sections of the community.

9. Consultation

9.1 The follow up reports referred to in this report have been agreed by the respective
internal auditors and officers at Alexandra Palace charitable trust and trading
company.

10. Service Financial Comments

10.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The Council’s
Internal Audit service has previously provided advice and guidance where
appropriate to support Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust and APTL in the
implementation of recommendations. The cost of undertaking the follow up audit
work was part of Alexandra Palace’s own internal audit programme.

11. Use of appendices
11.1 Not applicable

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.

13. Background

13.4 The Council has previously provided temporary resources, including staff and financial
support, to Alexandra Palace in order to assist in improving the systems and controls
in place. In order to ensure that appropriate governance and internal control

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2



Page 95

arrangements were in place an internal audit was undertaken of both the charitable
trust and trading company in 2008, using powers under section 151 of the Local
Government Act 1972.

13.5 The Council’s Internal Audit service undertook follow up reviews at both organisations
to ensure that the agreed actions had been implemented. Since the original audit
reviews were completed, there have been substantial changes to the management
structure and personnel at Alexandra Palace. Both APTL and APPCT Boards
approved the actions which were being undertaken and proposed by senior
management in order to fully implement the audit recommendations.

13.6 Alexandra Palace and Park trading company and charitable trust subsequently
appointed their own internal auditors, Mazars LLP, and the follow up of the original
recommendations was included as part of their annual audit programme of work. The
findings of the follow up work completed as part of their 2010/11 audit plan are
summarised below. Internal audit is satisfied with the progress and actions taken to
date to address the outstanding recommendations. Internal audit will continue to
monitor the progress of the remaining recommendation.

14. Alexandra Park Trading Ltd — follow up
14.1 All of the three outstanding recommendations were confirmed as implemented by
Mazars in March 2011. These related to:
o Review of existing contracts in place;
o The development of operational procedure manuals for all departments within
APTL; and
o Review of the ice rink charging policy.

15. Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust — follow up
15.1 Five recommendations remained outstanding from previous follow up work. Mazars
latest audit, in March 2011 confirmed that four of these recommendations have been
implemented. These related to:
o Adapting the NCVO Code of Governance to suit the Trust’s circumstances;
o Producing and approving a risk management framework for the Trust;
o Documenting an operating framework between the Trust and Haringey Council;
and
o Producing and documenting a contract management framework.

15.2 Mazars report that the one remaining recommendation is considered to be ‘in
progress’. This relates to the development and approval of a three year Business Plan
for the Trust. A Draft Business Plan for 2010/13 was presented to the Trust Board in
June 2010. However, both Alexandra Palace charitable trust and the trading company
are currently undergoing planned restructuring, including the intention to appoint a
joint Chief Executive, which is likely to impact on the Trust’s ability to develop a
detailed Plan in the short term.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Fee Letter for 2011/12
	7 Review of Arrangements for the Implementation of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
	LBH IFRS report issued 300311 (2)

	8 Progress Report
	9 Internal Audit Progress Report - 2010/11 Quarter 4
	10 Internal Audit Annual Plan and Strategy 2011/12
	11 Alexandra Palace - outcome of follow up audits at the Charitable Trust and Trading Company

